
AGENDA 

CITY OF ISANTI  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comment

E. Adopt Agenda

F. Proclamations/Commendations/Certificate Award

G. Approve City Council Minutes

1. June 15, 2021- Regular Meeting of the City Council

2. June 15, 2021- Committee of the Whole Meeting

3. May 18, 2021- Planning Commission Meeting

4. April 27, 2021- Parks, Recreation and Culture Board Meeting Minutes

H. Announcements

1. Committee of the Whole Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

2. City Council Meeting Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

3. Budget Work Session Tuesday, July 20, 2021 

(Immediately following the City Council 

Meeting) 

4. Planning Commission Meeting Tuesday, July 20, 2021 

(Immediately following the Budget Work 

Session) 

I. Council Committee Reports

J. Public Hearings

K. Business Items

1. Interview Applicant for Vacant Parks, Recreation and Culture Board Seat

City Administrator Josi Wood 

2. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Rum River BMX MN

State Series Finals

3. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Ally’s Walk for Kleefstra

4. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Rum River BMX MN

State Qualifier Event

5. Resolution 2021-XXX A Resolution Approving the Site Plans for a Manufacturing Building for BP

Metals at 825 East Dual Blvd NE

6. Ordinance-XXX Amending the City Zoning Ordinance, Section 13, Article 2, Subdivision 210:

Wind Energy Conversion Systems

7. Ordinance-XXX Amending Chapter 87, Keeping of Certain Animals to Allow Ducks

8. Development Agreement Fairway Greens South Discussion



 

 

City Engineer Jason Cook 

9. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving the Addition of Sidewalks on 3rd Ave NW 

 

L. Approve Consent Agenda 

1. Consider Payroll in the Amount of $114,720.51, Accounts Payable in the Amount of $649,611.62, 

and Second Quarter Payroll for Council/ Boards/ Commissions in the Amount of $9,359.37 

2. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving Application for a Local Gambling Permit for Pheasants Forever, 

INC Legendary Longtails (MN) Chapter #962 

3. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving Application for an Exempt Gambling Permit for Rum River BMX 

50/50 Raffle for August 15th, 2021 

4. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving Application for an Exempt Gambling Permit for Rum River BMX 

50/50 Raffle for August 28th and 28th, 2021 

5. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Mutual Aid Agreement Between the City of Isanti and the City 

of Princeton for the Sharing of Equipment and Personnel Resources 

6. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Mutual Aid Agreement Between the City of Isanti and the City 

of Braham for the Sharing of Equipment and Personnel Resources 

7. Resolution 2021-XXX Policy for Donation of Surplus Property 

8. Resolution 2021-XXX Authorizing a Reduction in the Letter of Credit for Circle B Ranch 

9. Resolution 2021-XXX Accepting Quote for New Liquor Store Point of Sale Software 

10. Resolution 2021-XXX Authorizing Request for Proposals for Auditing Services 

11. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving the Re-Hire of Part-Time Public Works Seasonal Gene West 

12. Resolution 2021-XXX Accepting Quote for New Liquor Store Security System 

 

M. Other Communications 

1. Draft Minutes for the June 22, 2021 Parks, Recreation and Culture Board Meeting 

 

N. CLOSED SESSION 

1. Closed Session for Discussions of Appraisals of Real Property PID 16.090.0102 and PID 

16.029.2100 10 6th Ave SE Isanti, MN Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 13D.05 Subd3(c) 

2. Closed Session for Discussions to Purchase Real Property PID 16.090.0102 901 E Dual Blvd NE 

Isanti, MN Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 13D.05 Subd3(c)  

3. Closed Session for Discussions to Sell a Portion of Real Property PID 16.029.2100 10 6th Ave SE 

Isanti, MN Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 13D.05 Subd3(c)  

 

Adjournment 

 



Page 1 6-15-2021 City Council Meeting

MINUTES 

CITY OF ISANTI  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

TUESDAY, JUNE 15, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 

Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Members Present: Mayor Jeff Johnson, Councilors: Jimmy Gordon, Paul Bergley, Steve Lundeen and Dan 

Collison 

Staff Present: City Administrator Josi Wood, City Clerk Jaden Strand, Community Development Director Sheila 

Sellman and Chief of Police Travis Muyres 

Others Present: Zachary Gahm 

D. Public Comment

None

E. Adopt Agenda

ADDENDUM 

ADD K.3. Resolution 2021-133 Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Splish Splash Summer Bash 

ADD K.4. Resolution 2021-134 Approving a Special Event Permit Application for a Fireworks Display 

Renumbering K.5.-K.6. 

K.5. Resolution 2021-135 Awarding the Bid for the 2021 Pavement Management Project

K.6. Resolution 2021-136 Awarding the Bid for the Main Street Reconstruction Project

A motion was made by Lundeen, seconded by Collison to approve the agenda with the modifications listed above. 

Motion passed 5-0. Motion carried. 

F. Proclamations/Commendations/Certificate Awards

None

G. Approve City Council Minutes

1. June 1, 2021- Regular Meeting of the City Council

2. May 4, 2021- Economic Development Authority Minutes

3. May 18, 2021- Economic Development Authority Special Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Lundeen, seconded by Collison to approve minutes as presented. Motion passed 5-0. 

Motion carried. 

H. Announcements

1. Park, Recreation, & Culture Board Meeting  Tuesday, June 22, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

2. CITY OFFICES CLOSED     Monday, July 5, 2021 

    (In Observance of Independence Day) 

3. City Council Meeting     Tuesday, July 6, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

4. Economic Development Authority Meeting     Tuesday, July 6, 2021 

    (Following the City Council Meeting) 

G.1.



Page 2  6-15-2021 City Council Meeting 
 

I. Council Committee Reports 

None 

 

J. Public Hearings 

None 

K. Business Items 

1. Resolution 2021-131 Interview Applicant for Vacant Parks, Recreation and Culture Board Seat 

Applicant Zachary Gahm was interviewed by Mayor Johnson for one of the vacant Parks, Recreation and 

Culture Board seats. Johnson asked questions specific to Parks, Recreation and Culture. 

 

A motion was made by Lundeen, seconded by Gordon to approve resolution as presented. Motion passed 5-

0. Motion carried. 

 

City Administrator Josi Wood 

2. Resolution 2021-132 Accepting New Liquor Store Signage 

City Administrator Josi Wood shared quotes were solicited from two different vendors for signage at the 

new liquor store. The recommendation from Committee of the Whole was to have an illuminated large sign 

above the entrance and non-lit signs on the sides of the facility that are illuminated with sconces above. The 

cost per sconce is $546.00 plus installation with three needed per side. Staff is recommending to go with 

Scenic Sign as they were slightly lower than the other vendor by approximately $500.00. Staff is also 

recommending to work with the beer vendors for the “Beer”, “Wine”, “Spirits” signs. 

 

A motion was made by Lundeen, seconded by Gordon for the design of the front sign to be back lit, white 

letters with blue and tree logo and side signs to include blue non-lit letters lit by sconces. Motion passed 5-

0. Motion carried. 

 

3. Resolution 2021-133 Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Splish Splash Summer Bash 

City Administrator Josi Wood shared that this is a special event permit request for the Splish Splash 

Summer Bash on July 9th. This event started last year and the Parks Coordinator is looking to grow it this 

year. The estimated number of people to be in attendance is 250 people. 

 

A motion was made by Lundeen, seconded by Bergley to approve resolution as presented. Motion Passed 5-

0. Motion carried. 

 

4. Resolution 2021-134 Approving a Special Event Permit Application for a Fireworks Display 

City Administrator Josi Wood shared that this is a special event request for the 2nd annual fireworks event in 

Bluebird Park on Thursday, July 8, 2021. The fireworks will begin at approximately 10:00 p.m. with a 15-

minute display. The estimated number of people is 1,500 people. The different from this year and last year 

is that there will be food trucks in attendance. 

 

A motion was made by Lundeen, seconded by Gordon to approve resolution as presented. Motion passed 5-

0. Motion carried. 

 

City Engineer Jason Cook 

5. Resolution 2021-135 Awarding the Bid for the 2021 Pavement Management Project 

City Engineer Jason Cook shared bids were received on June 3rd for the 2021 Pavement Management 

Project. This project includes the Bluebird Park parking lot, street and trails, 3rd Ave, Isanti Parkway, 

Mainstreet East of the train tracks, Dahlin Ave and Credit Union Drive. Two bids were received from 



Page 3 6-15-2021 City Council Meeting

ASTECH, Corp and Allied Blacktop Co. ASTECH, Corp is the responsible low bidder in the amount of 

$289,825.17 and is within the anticipated budget.  

A motion was made by Collison, seconded by Bergley to award the bid to ASTECH, Corp. Motion passed 

5-0. Motion carried.

6. Resolution 2021-136 Awarding the Bid for the Main Street Reconstruction Project

City Engineer Jason Cook shared that six bids were received on June 3rd for the Main Street Reconstruction

Project. This project included one base bid for the Main Street reconstruction work and two alternate bids,

one for the Heritage Walk Improvements and another for the Eagle Park Improvements. North Valley, Inc

is the low responsible bidder for all combinations of bids with the exception of one scenario. If only Eagle

Park is awarded with the Main Street Reconstruction, then Douglas-Kerr Underground would be the low

bidder. Recommendation from the City Engineer is to award the base bid with both alternates to North

Valley, Inc in the amount of $567,568.53.

A motion was made by Lundeen, seconded by Collison to award base bid with both alternates to North

Valley, Inc. Motion passed 5-0. Motion carried.

L. Approve Consent Agenda

1. Consider Payroll in the Amount of $127,417.39 Accounts Payable in the Amount of $717,381.94

2. Resolution 2021-137 Approving Application for a Local Gambling Permit for St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

Church

3. Resolution 2021-138 Accepting Quote for Fire Extinguisher and Fire Protection Services and

Authorizing to Enter into a Contract for Fire Extinguisher and Fire Protection Services

4. Resolution 2021-139 Accepting Quote for Outsourcing the Mowing of Nuisance Weed/ Grass Abatement

Lots

5. Resolution 2021-140 Approving the Extension of Recording of the Final Plat for Fairway Greens North

Phase I

6. Resolution 2021-141 Approving the Offer for Kevin Morelli the Position of Liquor Store Manager

7. Resolution 2021-142 Approving New Position: Part-Time Police Secretary

8. Resolution 2021-143 Approving a Mutual Aid Agreement Between the City of Isanti and the City of

North Branch for the Sharing of Equipment and Personnel Resources

A motion was made by Gordon, seconded by Lundeen to approve the consent agenda. Motion passed 5-0.

Motion carried.

M. Other Communications

1. May Police Department Reports

2. May Code Enforcement Officer Report

3. May Building Inspector Report

4. June Engineering Project Status Report

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Lundeen, seconded by Bergley to adjourn. Motion passed 5-0. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



MINUTES 

CITY OF ISANTI  

CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 15, 2021 – 5:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 

Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Member Present: Mayor Jeff Johnson, Councilors: Jimmy Gordon, Paul Bergley (Via Zoom), Steve 

Lundeen and Dan Collison 

Staff Present: City Administrator Josi Wood, City Clerk Jaden Strand, Public Services Director Matt 

Sylvester, Finance Director Mike Betker, Chief of Police Travis Muyres, City Engineer Jason Cook and 

Community Development Director Sheila Sellman 

D. Public Comment

None

E. Committee Meeting Items

1. Public Works Updates

• Staff began fogging for mosquitos last week.

• Staff has been busy spraying for weeds in bike paths and parking lots.

• Hot patching has been completed for now.

• Street painting has begun. This year Public Works will be painting the Parade Route and high

traffic areas.

• An early spring has left Public Works with 400 tons of leftover salt that will be able to be

used next year.

• Staff received some odor complaints that were coming from the Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Although it is normal to have odors in the spring as the ponds turn over these lingered longer

than normal. The odors were coming from pond 1. It is likely a shock was received from

somewhere in the system that pond 1 could not keep up with. Staff responded by taking the

pond out of service. Valve adjustments were done to give the pond more oxygen to help it

recover. A pump was also out of service for about two weeks and is now back to normal

operation.

• New pumps were installed at the 8th Ave lift station.

• There have been record setting pumping levels at the Water Treatment Plant with the warm

weather.

• 1.558 million gallons were pumped in a single day last week which is an all-time high.

• For the month of June, it is averaging 1.28 million gallons per day. Last year in June it was

averaged 1.07 million gallons per day.

• The Well II Rehab work was completed on schedule and in time for Water Main Flushing.

• The Farmers Market opened on May 28.

• New Bleachers have been installed at Unity Park.

• Curious Creatures was held at Bluebird Park that day.

2. American Rescue Funds Discussion

• The City of Isanti is planned to receive approximately $700,000.00 in American Rescue

Funds from the Federal Government.

G.2.



• The funds have treasury guidance but slightly different than the Cares Act Funding.

• The American Rescue Funds will be able to be more widely divided for other City focuses

which include impacts to the economic portions of the pandemic but also infrastructure

needs.

• The funds do not need to be spent until 2024.

• Recommendation from Committee is to use funds for infrastructure needs and consider other

uses at the next Committee meeting.

3. Small Small Business Request (Steve Fredlund)

• Steve Fredlund from Small Small Business shared that the difference between the Cares Act

Funding and the American Rescue Funds is that there are some opportunities to help some of

the small businesses beyond the economic relief such as technical assistance and business

coaching and asked for consideration of that.

• Recommendation from Committee is to add American Rescue Funds Discussion to the July

20th Committee of the Whole meeting for further discussion.

4. Park Archery Range (Councilmember Gordon)

• Councilmember Gordon suggested a possible archery range in River Bluff Park.

• Parks, Recreation and Events Coordinator Alyssa Olson suggested fencing and mesh for

backstop so arrows are not going through.

• City Code would need to be amended as it does restrict bows, arrows and slingshots in the

park.

• City Administrator Josi Wood suggested the Compost Site as a possible location for the

archery range.

• Recommendation from Committee is to look into possibly having the range at the Compost

Site and bring back to Committee of the Whole for further discussion.

5. Editorial and Legal Analysis Review and Modifications to Ordinances

• Staff has continued to review City Code for the following:

o Correct and updated MN statute references

o Consistencies of terminology within the Chapters and among the Chapters

o Legal analysis for compliance

o Inserting policies by Resolution that should be within Ordinance

• As a part of the City Code project update that was initiated in 2020, General Code went

through all the codified Chapters for an Editorial and Legal analysis. The purpose of the

Editorial and Legal Analysis is to give City officials an overview of the codification project

and to give an in-depth chapter-by-chapter review of the City’s Code. It is a guide to help

facilitate areas of question and give an opportunity to have the City make revisions to

legislation, if desired.

• Recommendation from Committee is to move forward and publish Editorial and Legal

Analysis overview document and bring to City Council for consideration.

6. Speed Limit Sign and Crosswalk on 3rd Avenue Discussion (Mayor Johnson)

• Mayor Johnson has received concerns of the speed by the Soccer Complex.

• Residents have requested a sign stating beginning speed and ending speed sign in the area.

• Recommendation from Committee is to move forward with beginning and end signs to be put

up in the area.

7. Ducks Discussion



• There has been interest by residents in the city to keep certain animals, specifically ducks.

The request would be to allow these domestic fowl in residential areas.

• Surrounding cities do not allow domestic fowl to be kept in residential areas.

• Some cities allow ducks to be kept only in areas that are zoned agricultural land would be the

R-1A Residential Rural District. This zoning district has a minimum lot size of 1 acre.

• Recommendation from Committee is to move forward with allowing 2 ducks for less than 3

acres and 4 ducks for more than 3 acres with clipped wings and bring to City Council for

consideration.

8. Sewer Extension on Heritage Blvd

• City Engineer Jason Cook received an email from a resident with concerns.

• The sewer extension on Heritage Blvd was removed from the project because the cost per

property was too high and the assessments for residents would be considerable.

• 

• All the homes along this run could elect to drill across under the County Road to the nearest

sewer and make a connection. The estimated amount to do so is less than what the residents

would be assessed.

• Committee had no further recommendation.

9. Fairway Greens First Right of Refusal Discussion

• The County does not want to allow for another access for the development from County Road

5.

• Recommendation from Committee is to not have attorney draft agreement in regards to the

City having a first right of refusal for the lots.

F. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted. 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



CITY OF ISANTI 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  

TUESDAY, May 18, 2021 

Immediately following the 7:00 P.M City Council Meeting; 

1. Meeting Opening

A. Call to Order: Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 7:12 p.m.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call: Members present: Jeff Johnson, Steve Lundeen, Jimmy Gordan, Paul

Bergley, Alexander Collins, Arissya Simon.

Members Absent: Dan Collison

Staff present: Community Development Director Sheila Sellman, Community

Development Specialist Ryan Saltis, City Administrator Josi Wood

D. Agenda Modifications: None

2.  Meeting Minutes

A. Approval of Minutes from the March 16, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting motion

by Bergley, second by Collins motion passes 6-0.

3. Public Hearing

A. Request by Anthony Hanson for approval for a Preliminary and Final Plat under City

Ordinance 536, said request is for a development labeled Fairway Greens South

located at PID 16.142.0020.  Sellman presented the preliminary and final plans for a

proposed single family residential housing development called Fairway Greens South.

Representatives of the proposed development were present at the meeting and

available for questions, Anthony Hanson the land owner and the engineer of the

development from LHB Inc. There was a letter that was submitted to City Staff, in

which Mayor Johnson read at the meeting that expressed concerns for the

development only having one access and the increased amount of traffic that these

new houses would bring to the neighborhood. Traffic and safety concerns were also

presented by other members of the neighborhood at the public hearing and fire truck

access was discussed. The applicant, Anthony Hanson explained that this

development extending into a cul-de-sac was already part of the master plans for the

Fairway Greens development, and he is simply carrying out these plans for what was

already approved. The Planning Commission asked if it was possible to add another

street from County Road 5 that would connect to Wendover St NE to possibly

mitigate traffic and give an additional access to these houses. Hanson expressed that a

lot or two would have to be taken out of the plans to create this road and the

development is under a tight budget as it stands. Hanson explained that he would be

open to possibly creating a temporary road until the current through road gets

completed in the future and then develop these lots. Motion for approval of the

preliminary and final plat for Fairway Greens South by Gordon, 2nd by Lundeen,

G.3.



motion tied 3-3. Members of the audience requested for a reopening of the public 

hearing due to added responses by the applicant after public hearing was closed. 

Motion to reopen the public hearing by Gordon, 2nd by Bergley, motion passes 6-0. 

Two more members of the audience spoke at the public hearing, regarding traffic 

concerns and future street issues. They asked the Planning Commission to look at the 

development as a whole in regards to potential numbers of vehicles traveling on the 

one road. Planning Commission members agreed that they need to consider finding a 

balance between people’s safety, and profit for developers and the community. The 

motion for a 3-3 tie vote stood with Gordon, Lundeen and Simon voting yay and 

Johnson, Collison and Bergley voting nay. This motion will be brought to the 

following City Council Meeting on June 1st, 2021.  

B. Request by Isanti Self-Storage for approval of Site Plans under City Ordinance 445

Section 18 and Conditional Use Permit under City Ordinance 445, Section 21, Article

2, said request is for self-storage facilities located at 515 1st Ave NW.  Saltis

presented the Site Plans and Conditional Use Permit for Isanti Self-Storage. The

applicants representing Isanti Self-Storage were present at the meeting and available

for questions from the Planning Commission members. Larry Kuechle, the property

owner to the south of Isanti Self-Storage, explained that he is worried about his

property values decreasing, the quality of the units that were built, and that the

storage units do not meet setbacks. The applicant, Jon Taxdahl of Isanti Self-Storage

explained that they were unaware that they would need building permits for the

additional units added around the perimeter of the site and that they were attempting

to meet the storage demand for residents in the city. The Planning Commission asked

if the drive aisle widths in between storage units would suffice for a fire truck turn

around. The applicant explained that it would be able to access the units with a hose

but that the drive aisle widths are tight. Luke Merrill also spoke at the public hearing

and explained that the self-storage facility is an asset to the community and seems

like the structures are built well even if they are temporary. Another representative of

Isanti Self-Storage spoke at the public hearing and explained that these units were

built with quality materials, and the community is appreciative that the additional

units are available. Mayor Johnson closed the public hearing and reiterated that there

are not definitive measurements of where the units are located, and could possibly be

encroaching on neighboring properties. City Staff told the Planning Commission that

they recommend denial for the additional units but would be open to approving a

Conditional Use Permit for Self-Storage on site. Variances would be needed at a later

time for the location of the units encroaching into the setbacks of the I-1 Zoning

District, and for exceeding the 75% impervious surface maximum in the district.

Motion to deny the site plans by Lundeen, 2nd by Johnson. This motion was denied

with a 2-4 vote. Motion to accept the property as self-storage by Lundeen, 2nd by

Bergley, motion carried 6-0. Motion to approve the site plans with a condition to

provide a site survey for units on the west side of the property and stay at least 2 ft off

the west property line and remove the units on the south side of the property by

Gordon, 2nd by Bergley, motion passes 4-2.



5. Other Business: None 

6. Discussion Item: None 

7. Adjournment: Motion by Bergley, 2nd by Lundeen to adjourn, motion passed 6-0 

meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted by Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist 



CITY OF ISANTI 

PARKS, RECREATION, AND CULTURE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

April 27,2021 

Call to Order:  Aaron Zdon called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 

Roll Call: Members Present: James Witte, Aaron Zdon and Council Member Jimmy Gordon, Staff 
Present: Alyssa Olson, Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator and Matt Sylvester, Public Services 
Director 

Agenda/Modifications: Zdon asked that February Minutes be added to the agenda. Sylvester added it to 
the Agenda with motion by Witte; second by Gordon. 

2. Meeting Minutes: Motion by Witte; second by Gordon to approve meeting Minutes from March 23,
2021.  Motion passed 3-0.

3. Park Visit Summary: Zdon gave update on Legacy Park with notes of minor knife marks, but overall
everything is nicely maintained. Recommended adding a dog waste station, to replace trail maps and set
a note for future discussion on allowing bikes on the path. Whisper Ridge is in bad shape with large
cracks in court surface. Recommended filling cracks and restriping, and discussing possibility for turning
the court into a pickle ball court per resident requests and previous discussions. Mentioned it does get a
lot of use, just needs to be better maintained. Zdon also noted that previous discussions suggested the
future park at South Passage be turned into pickle ball courts. Olson to look at previous minutes on pickle
ball discussion to assess viability. Academy Park in great condition with no visible safety issue.
Recommended moving the portable so it is ADA accessible and connected to the trail instead of at the
curb; then looking into connecting the trail to the cul de sac. Witte gave update on Rum River Meadows
with notes of light graffiti and mulch throw; a lot of trash was onsite – Sylvester noted that Public Works
had slowed down pick up to prepare for Earth Day Clean-Up but the crew would be picking back up on
that maintenance this week. River Bluff Preserve had debris on trail – Sylvester noted that was likely due
to the river water levels and would send crew through once the water level is down. Witte recommended
expanding rock layer around Community Garden instead of stopping partially through. Isanti Hills
Neighborhood Park was in okay condition as a park with presumed minimal use with some knife marks
and wearing equipment. Mattson Park had light graffiti and limited trash as Earth Day Clean-up crew had
cleaned the park that week. Gordon gave update on VFW park and noted it was in good shape, but the
gate is chained up and looks like the park is closed although it isn’t. Sylvester mentioned the gate could
be opened consistently to minimize that perception. Gordon noted the bleachers at Unity Park need
replacing – Olson noted new bleachers were recently purchased and will be replaced in the coming
weeks. Witte noted the field contains a few bumps that could be dangerous for players. Bluebird Park is in
great shape, but there remains to be a garbage issue at the skate park. Sylvester noted it’s a consistent
problem with the park users not using the receptacles and the Public Works crew knows to check that
area frequently during their clean up. Noted the grass is starting to grow on the sledding hill and will
hopefully cover in the next few weeks as it gets summer. Discussion was had on the hopscotch stencil
with no confirmation if we own one or borrowed from Academy Park; Olson and Sylvester will look into to
confirm. Riverside Park is well maintained, but the equipment appears to be dirty consistently. Zdon
mentioned it may be because of the tree cover and may just need pressure washing. Mulch needs
replacing under swings, but is otherwise well maintained.

G.4.



Olson requested the Board’s opinions on turning underused parks into green space or transitional park 
spaces. Witte noted the volleyball court doesn’t appear to be used and could be moved to replace with 
more active recreation. Gordon would like to see us move towards replacing some parks with green 
space, but there’s no rush to do so as long as they are being used and maintenance of equipment is not a 
burden. Zdon noted it doesn’t make sense to spend resources to tear a park out while money is being 
spent to upkeep the area. Olson asked if there are any thoughts about transitioning elements of those 
parks as equipment needs replacing, but not all at the same time. Zdon mentioned liking the natural parks 
like Winona where dirt is used with slides and log structures built into the space, but noted they are likely 
expensive. Olson pondered if adding more recreation for adults would be useful, i.e. adding fitness 
structures or equipment that could be used by older residents. Witte noted it would be helpful to poll the 
community through a survey on how much they use the park and what they would like to see there. Olson 
will look into surveying options and put together a draft for the May Board meeting.   

4. Department Updates

Olson shared updates from March events: Movie Night had 6 people attend and noted that the program 
should be reviewed as Fall programs are considered; April Curious Creatures had 10 kids attend that all 
seemed to enjoy the program and wish to return; Earth Day Clean-up had lighter support than previous 
years, but Olson noted is likely due to COVID impacting businesses that would have supported 
previously. Community Garden is full and will open on May 6; Farmers’ Market vendors are filling space 
as well with each week having approx.. 12 vendors and more applying each day; Kids Day planning is 
ongoing and fireworks have been booked for Thursday night. Olson is working with North 65 Chamber to 
ensure proper cross-promotion and support of the event. Olson shared the approval to move forward with 
the Performance Center in Bluebird Park, pending Council final approval at end of May. Zdon requested 
to see the blueprint for the Performance Center and site plan, which will Olson will provide at the May 
meeting. Olson prompted the Board to send any ideas for events, parks, programs, etc. her way to 
research as needed for future potential.  

Adjournment: Motion by Witte, second by Gordon to adjourn the April 27, 2021 meeting of the Parks, 
Recreation, and Culture Board.  Motion passed 3-0, meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m.  

Respectfully Submitted 

Alyssa Olson 

Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 



To: Mayor Johnson and Members of City Council 

From: Jaden Strand, City Clerk  

Date: July 6, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Amending Resolution 2021-131 Designating Committees and 

Representative City Commissions and Advisory Boards for Year 2021 

Background:  

Currently, there is one seat vacancy on the Parks, Recreation and Culture Board. The City is required to 

make certain official appointments to City Boards. Advertisements were placed to seek interested candidates 

for the vacant seats. One application and Interest Disclosure form was received from Dan HinnenKamp. The 

applicant lives within the City limits. 

Request: 

• Staff is requesting City Council action on this item.

Attachment: 

• Resolution 2021-XXX Amending Resolution 2021-131 Designating Committees and Representative

City Commissions and Advisory Boards for Year 2021

Request for City Council Action- MEMO 

K.1.







RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

Amending Resolution 2021-131 

 

DESIGNATING COMMITTEES AND REPRESENTATIVE CITY COMMISSIONS AND 

ADVISORY BOARDS FOR YEAR 2021 

 

WHEREAS, the City is required to make certain official appointments at the beginning of each 

year and throughout the year as needed; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council must appoint City Council members to represent the City on 

various City and County-wide organizations on an annual basis; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota as follows:  

 

1. That the City Council appoints the following individuals to represent the City on the following 

commissions, boards and advisory committees for 2021: 

    

Committee of the Whole Mayor and Council 

Economic Development Authority Mayor and Council 

Parks, Recreation & Culture Board Gordon 

Planning Commission Mayor and Council 

Rum River BMX Association Board Collison 

Community Education Mayor 

Cable TV Liaison  Lundeen 

Civil Defense Director  Mayor 

Fire District Lundeen, Alternate Mayor 

ICICLE Bergley, Alternate Mayor 

School Liaison Mayor, Lundeen 

Chamber of Commerce Liaison Bergley 

Bike Isanti County Committee Mayor 

C-I Bike/Walk Trail Gordon 

Public Works Labor Management Committee Mayor- Guest Representative 

Weed Inspector  Mayor 

 

2. That the City Council appoints the following to act as Mayor Pro-tem in the absence of the Mayor:  

Councilor Steve Lundeen. 

 

3. That the City Council designates the following individuals to the Park, Recreation and Culture Board 

for 2021:    

Zachary Gahm   (Appointed 6-15-2021; term expiration 12-31-2023)  

Aaron Zdon  (term expiration 12-31-2022) 

James Witte  (Appointed 7-5-2016; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

Open Seat   (term expiration 12-31-2022)  

James Gordon  Council Representative (term expiration  

   12-31-2021) 

Open Seat Student Representative (term expiration  

12-31-2021) 

           



4. That the City Council designates the following individuals to the Planning Commission for year 

2021:  

Mayor and City Council: 

   Jeffrey Johnson (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

     Dan Collison  (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

   James Gordon              (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

   Paul Bergley  (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

   Steve Lundeen  (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

Appointed Members: 

Alexander Collins (Appointed 5-7-2019; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

   Arissya Simon  (Appointed 1-7-2020; term expiration 12-31-2022) 

     

5. That the City Council Economic Development Authority Board membership terms are as follows for 

year 2021: 

Mayor and City Council: 

Jeffrey Johnson (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021)  

Dan Collison      (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021)  

James Gordon   (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

Paul Bergley   (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

Steve Lundeen  (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2021) 

Appointed Members: 

Justin Nielsen  (Appointed 2-18-2020; term expiration 12-31-2024) 

Luke Merrill  (Appointed 1-5-2021; term expiration 12-31-2026) 

 

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

 

 

              

Attest:        Mayor Jeff Johnson 
 

      

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



K.2.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING A SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION FOR RUM RIVER BMX 

MN STATE SERIES FINALS 

WHEREAS, the Rum River BMX Association submitted a Special Event Permit application 

requesting approval to host the MN State Series Finals; and,  

WHEREAS, the event is scheduled to take place on Friday, August 27th from 4:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m., 

Saturday, August 28th from 1:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. and Sunday, August 29th from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at the 

Isanti Indoor Arena located at 101 Isanti Parkway NW; and,  

WHEREAS, the south and east sides of the Isanti Indoor Arena will be reserved for team canopies 

and event activities; and, 

WHEREAS, the estimated number of people to be in attendance is 1,000-1,200 per day; and, 

WHEREAS, daily event and camper parking will occur on the grass south of the Isanti Indoor Arena, 

per the Special Event Paid Parking Agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, overflow parking will occur in the paved lots at Bluebird Park, and the soccer field 

parking lot, and there will be no fees for this use; and,  

WHEREAS, the applicant is required to provide additional portable restroom facilities for the event, 

in which the applicant will be contacting its current supplier to do so prior to the event;  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota to approve the Special Event Permit request for the BMX MN State Series Finals event, 

AND FURTHERMORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota that this Resolution is hereby the “Permit” for the above stated Special Event. 

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

____________________________ 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

_____________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



























1 

Memo for Council Action 

To: Mayor Johnson and Members of the City Council 

From: Alyssa Olson, Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 

Date: July 6, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Ally’s Walk for Kleefstra 

Background 

A local resident has submitted an application requesting a Special Event Permit for Ally’s Walk for Kleefstra. The event is 

scheduled for July 24, 2021 from 9:00am to 3:00pm. The walk/run event will begin at the soccer complex and travel along the 

Cambridge-Isanti Bike/Walk Trail for 1.5 miles. The event will conclude at Bluebird Park. Estimated event attendance is 50-

75. Parking will be utilized at the soccer complex and Bluebird Park with potential overflow to the Isanti Indoor Arena.

No road closures are being requested and additional restrooms will not need to be provided. Event volunteers will be 

responsible for cleaning up all utilized areas after the event.  

A microphone and speakers will be utilized for announcements at Bluebird Park during the event. Donations will be collected 

for this event and will support a caregivers group that works with patients with Kleefstra Syndrome. 

Staff Request 

City staff are requesting City Council’s approval of the Special Event Permit application for Ally’s Walk for Kleefstra. 

Attachments 

• Resolution 2021-XXX

• Special Event Permit Application

K.3.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

APPROVING A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR ALLY’S WALK FOR 

KLEEFSTRA 

 

WHEREAS, a local resident has submitted a Special Event application requesting a permit to host 

Ally’s Walk for Kleefstra at Bluebird Park and along the Cambridge-Isanti Bike/Walk Trail; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the event is scheduled for July 24, 2021; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the estimated number of people to be in attendance is 50-75; and,  

 

WHEREAS, parking lots at Bluebird Park (201 Isanti Parkway NW), Isanti Soccer Complex (950 

3rd Avenue North) and Isanti Indoor Arena (101 Isanti Parkway NW) will be utilized; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant will not be required to provide additional restrooms for the event; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant has submitted a complete request with the application materials;   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota, to hereby approve the special event permit for Ally’s Walk for Kleefstra; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Isanti, Minnesota, that this 

Resolution is hereby the “Permit” for the above stated Special Event. 

  

 

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

 

 

              

Attest:        Mayor Jeff Johnson 

 

 

      

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 



A Comminty For Generations. 

Isanti 

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 

APPLICATION

City of Isanti 
110 First A venue NW • PO Box 428
Isanti, MN 55040 
Phone: 763.444.5512 • Fax: 763.444.5560
www.cityofisanti.us 

If you are a planning an event that requires a Special Event Permit, please complete the
application and any required supplemental forms. To ensure your application is processed
quickly, be specific and complete in all responses. 

Special Event Permit Guideline: Please see city code section 278 "Special Events" for more
detailed information.

Applications must be submitted at least 30 days prior to the event to be considered. 

ITEMS TO ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION 

Required with all applications 

� Complete Application Form

8' Cleanup Deposit Fee - $100

D Proof of Insurance or Certificate of
Insurance

WsiteMap

D Approval Letter from the Property
Owner

0 Proof of written notification to property
owners within 350 feet of the special
event

Check all that apply: 

D Signs will be posted for event:
D Temporarv Shrn Pennit

Application required
D $50fee 

D Alcohol will be served and/or sold at
event: 

D Licenses (may take up to 60 days
to process)

D Fees apply, amounts vary by
license type.

D Vendors will be present:
D Peddler's Penn it (background

check required) submitted by 
event organizer only 

D $25 fee for one-day applications
D Vendor List 

� Event will occur on City Property:
� Relea; e and Indemnification

Agreemenl 
Supplemental information may be required by City staff. 

Additional forms can be found on the City of Isanti website or requested at Isanti City Hall. Please note 
that additional required permits or licenses may take additional time to process. 



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

Submittal Date:_--=�.,__._1-'--;-'l,_l _____ _ 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Sponsoring Entity (if applicable): ________________ _

Contact Person: __ f:.....;, ....... n....;...tA. _ __,[\..._,.._.,\ ..... ou'-"-----'b=--->-o.Mtr....=.....;...=-a.V-_________ _ 

Address: \ 'i SD ffi 0Jr I � 0 [ ct Dr-. 
City. 0.o-.mbrr cl.� Stare: mo Zip: 55bozl 

Phone1 'ii� _·Vf I_ Y�lx: - - Cell: - -

E-majl: V\ �l>vb � 1 0 (o) gro a iJ · C O tY:1

Secondary Contact Person: /( tJ /(" d- /I. oJ 5;; fl()

Address: It/ 71 '"30 I �� Ave fV/[ 
City: � 5 If,./\ ,,.,... State: m ,v Zip: 5� (J'fO 

Phont7&3' fJ�_ )'f�c!r1:_-_-_ B-mml: w X)'Y• 
'"3 e <=;fr>� .1/. cam

EVENT INFORMATION 

Event Name: CJ�\\ s \J\!OJ pf £i m hti r: ��S.:hn.. � rdro m-l 
Date(s) of Event: ____..,-...,,,· -=u=,q=c....--_. U\ · to 2.. I Ju v<--( 2 :i:Ih

Hours of Event: 
9. 

PrtY\ - �p (Y)
TYJ>e of Event '/ Open to the Public __ Private Other: _____ _ 

2 

City oflsanti 
110 1" Avenue NW• PO Box 428 • Isanti, MN 55040 • Phone (763) 444-5512 • Fax (763) 444-5560 



Ar you requesting any street closures? If yes, list streets: 

Restrooms (Portable) - Name or entity providing these services; and number of facilities to be provided. 
When other restroom facilities are not provided on-site or are limited; the applicant will need to pay for 
additional restroom facilities. For those events exceeding 75 persons, one (1) additional restroom shall be 
provided; for events exceeding 150 persons, two (2) additional restrooms shall be provided. For events 
exceeding 250; the Planning for Special Events-Usage Chart shall be used. 

Security Plans - Name or entity providing these services. (A Police Officer is required if alcohol is being 
served or � t�e discretion of the Police C� 1 \Af\j l V\flW Vo-\\ ill�£, �\foi) lAt2 {-R

Q)O--Ybul� �f�s 
City of Isanti 

110 I"' Avenue NW• PO Box 428 • Isanti, MN 55040 • Phone (763) 444-5512 • Fax (763) 444-5560 

3 



Li
�

ntertairunent - Describe in detail:
OY\t 

If the event will be held on public property, please provide the following information: (I) Will tickets
be sold for the event? (2) ls a donation of any kind required? (3) What is the purpose of the money that is 
collected? 

-i,;+����r--\H�4=-,--9-:----l�l-¥--\R-f-�--+-t\-H�f"-H--f.f-lt-l-,,

t-t? rs 
De specra , . not undrDfYl( 
review process. Larger events may require additional infonnation, in order to properly process the 1'/ 

request. 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 

I declare that the infonnation I have provided on this application is truthful and I understand that 
falsification of answers on this application will result in denial of the application. I authorize the City of 
Isanti to investigate and make whatever inquiries necessary to verify the information provided. 

Applicant Signature: _1M--Y-----"�- -\JM-------------"" .... A'-'-�-Q ..... 
0
-\,,_,A._tA,/�-----------

City of Isanti 

110 I" Avenue NW• PO Box 428 • Isanti, MN 55040 • Phone (763) 444-5512 • Fax (763) 444-5560 

4 



OFFICE USE ONLY 

Reviewed By: (Any concerns I comments will be attached to the application)

Fire Chief 
� Approved

=� 
Denied 

Po�Chfof 
__ Approved __ Denied 

Public Services Director 
�-)('.'.,_ 

Approved _ ___,Denied

Parks, Recreation and Culture Manager 
&-, Approved _ ___,Denjed

C�unity Development Director 

-r-Approved __ Denied

City Administrator._k 
:',(l Approved� __ Denied

NIA Signature: 

NIA Signature: 

NIA Signature: 

NIA Signature: 

NIA Signature: 

NIA Signature: 

City Council
__ Approved _ __,Denied

Date of Review: ________ _ 

City of Isanti 

A¥'<2-°,J:.,D Vier fM,'cl.L-(A::rn::\i,�) 

A-Q�>'W \l Wr f1\'IA1..., �) 

M� 

., �

y 

110 1" Avenue NW• PO Box 428 • Isanti, MN 5S040 • Phone (763) 444-5S12 • Fax (763) 444-5560 



AOomm\.nty for0atff4 

-EVENT SPONSOR-

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 

APPLICATION 

City of Isanti 
l l O First Avenue NW • PO Box 428
Isanti, MN 55040 
Phone: 763.444.5512 • Fax: 763.444.5560
www.cityofisanti.us

RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEl\IBNT 

City oflsanti

THIS IS A RELEASE OF LIABILITY INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT. SPECIAL 
EVENTS HOLDER MUST READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING. 

In consideration for being permitted to engage in the following special event activities on property
ow ed bY. t e City of lsanti:

L 

Special Events Holder hereby acknowledges, represents, and agrees as follows:

A. We understand that the above described activities are or may be dangerous and do or
may involve risks of injury, loss, or damage to us and/or third parties. We further
acknowledge that such risks may include but not be limited to bodily injury,
personal injury, sickness, disease, death, and property loss or damage, arising from
the following circumstances, among others:

(Special Events Holder Initials Here) 11'\ 

B. If required by this paragraph, we agree to require each participant to our special
event to execute a RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT for
ourselves and for the City of Isanti, on a fonn approved by the City of Isanti.

Participant Release and Indemnification required? YES __ NO X
/,'"I� (Special Events Holder Initials Here) ----��



C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

We agree to procure, keep in force, and pay for special event insurance coverage, from an insurer acceptable to the City of Isanti, for the duration of the above described activities. 
(Special Events Holder Initials Here) i � 

By signing this RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT, we hereby expressly assume all such risks of injury, loss, or damage to us or any related third party, arising out of or in any way related to the above described activities, 
whether or not caused by the act, omission, negligence, or other fault of the City of Isanti, its officers, its employees, or by any other cause. 

(Special Event Holder Initials Here) 1t:\ 
By signing this RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT, we further hereby exempt, release and discharge the City of Isanti, its officers, and its employees from any and all claims, demands, and actions for such injury, loss or damage to us or to any third party, arising out of or in any way related to the above described activities, whether or not caused by the act, omission, negligence, or other fault of the City of Isanti, its officers, its employees, or by any other cause. 

(Special Event Holder Initials Here) _A�\-�-. -
We further agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of Isanti, its officers, employees, insurers, and self insurance pool, from and against all liability, claims, and demands, court costs and attorney fees, including those arising from any third party claim asserted against the City of Isanti, its officers, employees, insurers or self insurance pool, on account of injury, loss or damage, including without Jimitation claims arising from bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, death, property damage or loss, or any other loss of any kind whatsoever, which arise out of or are in any way related to the above described activities, whether or not caused by our act, omission, negligence, or other fault of the City of Isanti, its officers, its employees, or by any other cause. 

(Special Event Holder Initials Here) _11_N __ 
By signing this RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT, we hereby acknowledge and agree that said Agreement extends to all acts omissions, negligence, or other fault of the City of Isanti, its officers, and/or its employees, and that said Agreement is intended to be as broad and inclusive as is permitted by the laws of the State of Minnesota. If any portion thereof is held invalid, it is further agreed that the balance shall, notwithstanding continue in full legal force aod�ect. 

(Special Event Holder Initials Here) 1J 

City oflsanti 
1101" Avenue NW •PO Box428 • Isanti,MN 55040 • Phone (763)444-5512 •Fax (763)444-5560 



H. We understand and agree that this RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION
AGREEMENT shall be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota and that
jurisdiction and venue for any suit or cause of action under this agreement shall lie in
the courts. � I (Special Event Holder Initials Here) __ J�JN�--

1. This RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT shall be effective
as of the date or dates of the applicable special event. shall continue in full force 
until our responsibilities hereunder are fully discharged, and shall be binding upon 
us, or successors, representatives, heirs, executors, assigns, and transferees. 

(Special Event Holder Initials Here) 1N
IN WITNESS THEREOF, THIS RELEASE AND INDEMNmCATION AGREEMENT is 
executed by the special event holder, acting by and through the undersigned, who represents that he 
or she is property authorized to bind the Special Events Holder hereto. 

PRINTED NAME OF SPECIAL EVENTS HOLDER:

l!'m Nq11>.ba\Att: \ Qiub�(R \cilLllL ltuh 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING ON BEHALF OF SPECIAL
EVENTS HOLDER: 

Name_jf
,..__._

�
---'""�-=---JJ�J-ub�a

,'."'-"

v.t:
'--'-=�l,.--___ _

Title --���[Q_-_ _____ _
Signature � \JNw �
Date_�\ __ J_-�1�-_'t_( _____ _

City of Isanti 
110 1" Avenue NW• PO Box 428 • Isanti, MN 55040 • Phone (763) 444-5512 • Fax (763) 444-5500 



i 
Sf-�r-f- i

"i-r 

L)w�'}

;on 
'k 

--

I 

nti 
Main St.S 

----

Can 

30SthAve .. 

301stAve. I 

- Bike Trail

-l Park

CJ Cambridge

11111 Governme1 

IJ Park& Ride



Isanti Parks 

From: 

Sent: 

Tina Neubauer <neuby70@gmail.com> 

Monday, June 28, 2021 10:34 AM 

To: Isanti Parks 

Subject: Fwd: June 26th event 

Alyssa 

Here is the approval from Soccer Club to utilize their parking if needed 

Thank you 

Tina Neubauer 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Eric Bauer <ebauer515@hotmail.com> 

Date: Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 10:08 AM 

Subject: Re: June 26th event 

To: Tina Neubauer <neuby70@gmail.com> 

Tina, 

Cambridge Isanti Soccer Club is ok with you using CISC parking lots for your event on July 24th, 2021. The club asks that 

at the conclusion of your event that you please pick up any trash and place in garage cans provided along edge of 

parking lot and fields. Thank you and good luck with your event. 

Thank you, 

Eric Bauer 

President CISC 

president@cisoccer.org 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Tina Neubauer <neuby70@gmail.com> 

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:36:16 AM 

To: Eric Bauer <ebauer515@hotmail.com> 

Subject: Re: June 26th event 

Hi there! 

We spoke previously about an event I have going on July 24th from 9am-3pm at the latest. I know you have evening 

soccer going on, but I was wondering if during my event if we could utilize the soccer parking if needed? As part of my 

permit for the city they need a written approval for any parking I utilize from you, via email is fine. I am not sure that we 

will need it but would like it avail if needed. 

Thank you 

Tina Neubauer 

On Mon, May 17, 2021 at 12:03 PM Eric Bauer <ebauer515@hotmail.com> wrote: 

Yes it is just an evening event, 5-Bpm. Any of those days would work then. 

Get Outlook for Android 

1 



Isanti Parks 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

approve 

Travis Muyres 

Monday, June 28, 2021 3:44 PM 

Isanti Parks 

Re: SEP - Allys Walk 7 /24 

TRAVIS MUYRES 
Police Chief/ Emergency Management Director 

Isanti Police Department 
40!l-i15t /\VE: NV\/ 

PO BOX 42B 

ls,:mti, t·AN 55040 

76�-444-L761 x:OL 

From: Isanti Parks <lsantiParks@cityofisanti.us> 

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:25 AM 

To: Travis Muyres <tmuyres@cityofisanti.us>; Fire Department - Al Jankovich <aljankovich@isantifiredistrict.org> 

Subject: SEP - Allys Walk 7 /24 

Happy Monday! 

Please see attached SEP application for Ally's Walk/Run for Kleeftra Syndrome. The event will take place 7 /24 at Bluebird 

Park. 

Please send approval/decline by Wednesday (June 30). 

Thanks! 

Alyssa Olson 

Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 

Isanti!: 
.....,_ 

CITY OF ISANTI 

110 1st Ave NW, Isanti, MN 55040 

Phone: (763) 762-5754 

1 



Isanti Parks 

From: 

Sent: 

Al Jankovich < aljankovich@isantifiredistrict.org > 

Tuesday, June 29, 2021 1:01 PM 
To: Isanti Parks 
Subject: RE: SEP -Allys Walk 7 /24 

Hi Alyssa. 

Isanti Fire approves the 7 /24 SEP application for Tina's SK as presented. 

Thank you. Al 

ALAN JANKOVICH I FIRE CHIEF

ISANTI FIRE DISTRICT 

401 1 5T AVE NW, PO BOX 4901 ISANTI MN 55040 

763.444.8019 I aliankovich@isantifi red istrictorg I www .isantifi red istrict.org 

!J�,...., [}{][;]& 

@D�@v 

From: Isanti Parks <lsantiParks@cityofisanti.us> 

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:26 AM 

To: Travis Muyres <tmuyres@cityofisanti.us>; Fire Department -Al Jankovich <aljankovich@isantifiredistrict.org> 

Subject: SEP -Allys Walk 7/24 

Happy Monday! 

Please see attached SEP application for Ally's Walk/Run for Kleeftra Syndrome. The event will take place 7 /24 at Bluebird 

Park. 

Please send approval/decline by Wednesday (June 30). 

Thanks! 

Alyssa Olson 

Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 

CITY OF ISANTI 

110 i5t Ave NW, Isanti, MN 55040 

Phone: (763) 762-5754 

1 



To: Mayor Johnson and Members of the City Council 

From: Alyssa Olson - Parks, Recreation & Events Coordinator 

Date: July 6, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Rum 

River BMX MN State Qualifier 

Background 

The City has received an application for the upcoming special event planned for the Rum River 

BMX Association to host the MN State Qualifier.   

• This event is scheduled for Sunday, August 15th from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

• Rum River BMX estimates the number of individuals in attendance is 800-1,000.

• Portable restroom facilities will be provided by Absolute Portable Restrooms for the event

and the organization is responsible for clean-up of the outside areas.

• Team canopies may be put up on the grass outside the arena (to the east and south).

• Spectator parking will take place at the Indoor Arena and within the Bluebird Park lots as

overflow parking, along with the soccer field parking lot. Event camper parking will occur

on the grass south of the Isanti Indoor Arena, per the Special Event Paid Parking

Agreement.

• The standard public addressing system would be used throughout the event.

• Association is not requesting that any roads be closed.

Attachments 

• Resolution 2021-XXX

• Special Event Permit Application

Memo for Council Action 

K.4.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

APPROVING A SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION FOR  

RUM RIVER BMX MN STATE QUALIFIER EVENT 

 

WHEREAS, the Rum River BMX Association submitted a Special Event application requesting 

approval to host the MN State Qualifier; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the event is scheduled to take place on Sunday, August 15th from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

at the Isanti Indoor Arena located at 101 Isanti Parkway NW; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the estimated number of people to be in attendance is 800-1,000; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the applicant is required to provide additional portable restroom facilities for the event; 

and,  

 

WHEREAS, event camper parking will occur on the grass south of the Isanti Indoor Arena, per the 

Special Event Paid Parking Agreement; and, 

 

WHEREAS, overflow parking will occur in the paved lots at Bluebird Park, and the soccer field 

parking lot, and there will be no fees for this use; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the south and east sides of the Isanti Indoor Arena will be reserved for team canopies 

and event activities; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota to approve the Special Event Permit request for the 2021 MN State Qualifier race event; 

 

AND FURTHERMORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota that this Resolution is hereby the “Permit” for the above stated Special Event. 

  

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________ 

Attest:      Mayor Jeff Johnson 

       

_____________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

 

 



























Request for City Council Action 

TO: Mayor Johnson and Members of City Council  

FROM: Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist 

DATE:  July 6, 2021 

SUBJECT: Resolution 2021-XXX a resolution approving the site plans for a manufacturing 

building for BP Metals at 825 East Dual Blvd. 

Background: A presentation was given at the June 24, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting by 

the City’s Community Development Specialist in regards to the site plans for the proposed 

manufacturing building for BP Metals located at 825 East Dual Blvd NE. Discussion was had 

between Planning Commission members regarding number of employees and if the other location 

of BP Metals in Blaine will be operating in addition to this proposed Isanti location. Blake 

Pendzimas from BP Metals explained that they are looking to keep the Blaine location for the time 

being, with potential to expand the Isanti location in the future and move the operations entirely to 

Isanti. The applicant explained that there would be three shifts of fifteen or more employees per 

shift and the facility will be open 24 hours per day. There was no one from the public present at 

the public hearing to speak on this item.  

The Planning Commission approved the Site Plans for a manufacturing building with conditions 

at the June 15, 2021 Planning Commission meeting. Motion for approval passed 6-0.  

Request: Consider adopting the resolution and findings of fact. 

Attachments: 

• Resolution

• Findings of Fact

• Planning Commission Report with Exhibits

K.5.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING THE SITE PLANS FOR A MANUFACTURING BUILDING FOR BP 

METALS LOCATED AT 825 EAST DUAL BLVD NE 

WHEREAS, Image Contracting, LLC (applicant) has requested approval for site plans of 

a manufacturing building for BP Metals at 825 East Dual Blvd NE in the City of Isanti (PID 

16.137.0010); and, 

WHEREAS, the property is located in the “I-1” Industrial Park District, in which Light 

Manufacturing is a permitted use; and, 

WHEREAS, under Isanti Zoning Code Section 18, Subd.2(A) the construction of a new 

building is required to obtain approval of the Site Plan/Building Appearance; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Isanti has entered into a development agreement with BP Metals 

on March 4, 2020; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Isanti Planning Commission recommended approval of Site 

Plans for a light manufacturing building on June 15, 2021; and,  

WHEREAS, the City of Isanti City Council reviewed the requested Site Plans at its 

regularly scheduled meeting on July 6, 2021;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

that it adopts the Findings of Fact and Conclusion related to the requested Site Plans for a 

manufacturing building; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the requested Site Plans be hereby APPROVED subject to 

the following conditions:  

1. Location of freestanding light poles shall be shown on site plans and approved by

staff

2. Mechanical equipment shall be screened from public right-of-way

3. Trash receptacle shall be enclosed and illuminated

4. All signs shall require a sign permit when applicable to determine dimensions and

locations and shall follow Section 16 of the City’s Zoning Ordinances

5. Applicant shall apply for all permits associated with the building including but not

limited to a building permit, mechanical permit, plumbing permit, electrical permit,

and sewer and water hookup.

6. All conditions/comments listed in the City Engineer’s memo dated 6/2/2021 shall be

addressed

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 



 

         

      ___________________________________ 

      Mayor Jeff Johnson  

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

 



FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSION 

Request 

Request by Image Contracting, LLC for Site Plan Approval for a manufacturing building located 

at 825 East Dual Blvd NE. 

Findings of Fact 

1. The applicant Image Contracting LLC, submitted an application for Site Plan Review for

a manufacturing building located at 825 East Dual Blvd NE, PID 16.137.0010

2. The Property is zoned I-1, Industrial Park District. In which the use is permitted.

3. A public hearing on the matter was held before the City of Isanti Planning  Commission

on June 15, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall within the City Council  Chambers.

4. Notice of the Site Plan Review request was published within the County Star on June 2,

2021. Notices were sent to all property owners located within 350 feet of the subject

property.

Conclusions 

1. In review of the standards established in Section 18, Subdivision 7, the following

conclusions have been made (conclusions to each requirement are shown in underlined

italics):

A. Consistency with the elements and objectives of the City’s development guides,

including the Comprehensive Plan.

The proposal would appear to be consistent with the elements and objectives of

the City’s development guides and the Comprehensive Plan in that it creates

employment opportunities in the Industrial Park District.

B. Consistency with City Codes.

A review of the proposal against zoning ordinance requirements has been

completed. The requirements would appear to have been met by the proposal as

presented for the site plan review.

C. Preservation of the site in its natural state to the extent practicable by minimizing

tree and soil removal and designing grade changes to be in keeping with the

general appearance of neighboring developed or developing areas.

The site will be preserved to the fullest extent possible. There are a minimal

number of existing trees that are in the middle of the site which will be removed to

construct the building. However, trees will be added to the site.

D. The amount and location of open space and landscaping.



The amount of landscaping will meet code and open space requirements will be 

met. Sod and irrigation are required on all disturbed areas of the lot, except 

where prairie/natural plantings are located.   

E. Vehicular and pedestrian circulation, including walkways, interior drives, and

parking in terms of location and number of access points to the public streets,

width of interior drives and access points, general interior circulation, separation

of pedestrian and vehicular traffic and arrangement and amount of parking.

Site Plans shall be altered to determine parking stall dimensions and driveway

widths for traffic circulation. This condition is listed in the conditions for

approval in the staff memo for the Planning Commission dated 6-15-2021. All

other regulations in Section 17 of Isanti’s Zoning Ordinances for Off-Street

Parking and Loading will be met.

F. Protection of adjacent and neighboring properties through reasonable provision of

surface water drainage, sound and light buffers, preservation of views, lights, and

air and those aspects of design not adequately covered by other regulations which

may have substantial effects on neighboring land uses.

The drainage/grading have been reviewed by the City Engineer. The location of

proposed lights on the property will not disrupt neighboring properties.

G. Consistency with the City’s Engineering and Design standards as adopted by

Resolution of the City Council.

The plans have been reviewed by the City Engineer, and plans shall be modified

to reflect design standards.

Decision 

The Planning Commission reviewed the request in a public hearing held on June 15, 2021. The 

staff memo, and attachments shall be made part of the Findings of Fact and Conclusion.  

Planning Commission Recommendation: 

Motion by Lundeen, second by Gordon to recommend approval of the site plan as presented for a 

manufacturing building at 825 East Dual Blvd NE, PID 16.137.0010 with the following conditions: 

1. Location of freestanding light poles shall be shown on site plans and approved by

staff

2. Mechanical equipment shall be screened from public right-of-way

3. Trash receptacle shall be enclosed and illuminated

4. All signs shall require a sign permit when applicable to determine dimensions and

locations and shall follow Section 16 of the City’s Zoning Ordinances

5. Applicant shall apply for all permits associated with the building including but not

limited to a building permit, mechanical permit, plumbing permit, electrical permit,

and sewer and water hookup.



6. All conditions/comments listed in the City Engineer’s memo dated 6/2/2021 shall be 

addressed 

 

 Motion Carried unanimously 6-0.  

 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Planning Commission  

FROM: Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist 

DATE:  June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT: Site Plan Review for a proposed manufacturing building located at 825 East Dual 

Blvd NE (BP Metals) 

Request: The applicant, Image Contracting LLC is requesting site plan approval for a proposed 

manufacturing building located at 825 East Dual Blvd NE for BP Metals.  

Overview/Background: The applicant proposes to construct a manufacturing building on a 4.86-

acre vacant lot located in the Industrial Park District at 825 East Dual Blvd NE. As proposed the 

building will be on the southeast portion of the parcel while allowing for potential future expansion 

north and west of the proposed building location. This parcel is currently zoned I-1 Industrial Park 

District in which “light manufacturing” is a permitted use.   

The building is intended to provide custom sheet metal fabrication services in a warehouse setting. 

The building is proposed to be roughly 9,600 square feet and comprised of an office space of 692 

square feet, two bathrooms and open warehouse space of 8,611 square feet. Twenty-six parking 

stalls are displayed on the site plans, with three of these stalls are designated as handicap 

accessible.  

Analysis of Application: The site plan for the building shall comply with the following 

requirements for the I-1 Industrial Park District: 

Lot Requirements 

• Lot Size Minimum .5 acre  

• Minimum Width of Lot at ROW 100 ft  

• Minimum landscaping 25% of total lot area 

The area of the parcel is roughly 4.86 acres in size and exceeds the lot size minimum. The site 

will meet the minimum width of lot at the Right of Way and minimum landscaping requirements. 



Setbacks – Principal Building 

• Front Yard Setback 30 feet 

• Side Yard Setback 15 feet 

• Rear Yard Setback 30 feet 

The proposed building will be located roughly 100 ft from the east property lines near East Dual 

Blvd NE and will meet all required setbacks for the I-1 zoning district.   

Impervious Surface Coverage 

There shall be a required minimum of twenty-five percent (25%) reservation of the total lot area 

for landscaping use. A landscaping plan must be submitted to and be approved by the Planning 

Commission or its designee. 

Impervious surfaces on site will include the building, paved asphalt parking lot and driveway 

surfaces. The landscaping requirement of 25% of the total lot area as green space will be met 

Surfacing 

All areas devoted for parking space and driveways shall be surfaced with asphalt, concrete, or 

other surface materials, as approved by the City Engineer, suitable to control dust and drainage. 

All parking areas shall be designed to control surface runoff to adjacent properties either with 

curbing or grading techniques. 

The parking areas are proposed to be surfaced with standard duty asphalt. There is a proposed 

temporary gravel driveway around the rear of the building that intends to connect the paved 

asphalt parking lot and a separate curb cut on East Dual Blvd NE. The gravel driveway is 

subject to comments from the City Engineer’s report dated June 2, 2021.   The site plan shows 

potential future phases (which are not being considered in this review) if the proposed third 

phase isn’t built then the temporary driveway shall be paved.   

Curbing 

Except for single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, and townhouses, all parking areas 

located in the R-1, R-2, R-3, and R-4 as well as B-1, B-2, B-3, CBT, RC, I-1, or S-1 zoning 

districts must have curb and gutter around the perimeter of the parking lot. 

Concrete curbing and gutters will extend around the entire perimeter of the parking lot and 

paved area on site.  

Striping 

All parking stalls shall be marked with either yellow or white painted lines not less than four (4) 

inches wide. 

Four-inch-wide yellow striping will be used across the site for designated parking stalls. Two 

stalls will be striped to indicate no parking for handicap access stalls.    





Lighting 

Any lighting used to illuminate off-street parking areas, signage, or buildings shall be directed 

away from residential properties and shall meet the standards as stipulated within Section 14 of 

this Ordinance. 

 Outdoor Lighting Standards  

 A.  Prohibited Lighting: No use or structure shall be operated or occupied as to create 

  light or glare in such an amount or to such a degree or intensity as to constitute a  

  hazardous condition, or as to unreasonably interfere with the use and enjoyment  

  of property with by any person or normal sensitivities, or otherwise as to create a  

  public nuisance. 

 B. Minimum Standards: All uses shall comply with the following standards except as 

  otherwise provided in this section:  

  1.  Lighting fixtures shall be effectively shielded and arranged so as not to  

   shine directly on any residential property. Lighting fixtures not of a cutoff  

   type shall be subject to the following:  

   a.  Maximum initial lumens generated by each fixture shall not exceed 

    two thousand (2,000) lumens (equivalent to a one hundred fifty  

    (150) watt incandescent bulb). 

   b.  Mounting heights of such fixtures shall not exceed fifteen (15)  

    feet. 

  2.  Lighting shall not create a sensation of brightness that is substantially  

   greater than ambient lighting conditions so as to create annoyance,   

   discomfort, or decreased visual performance or visibility.  

  3.  Lighting shall not directly or indirectly cause illumination or glare in  

   excess of one-half (1/2) foot candle measured at the closest residential  

   property line and five (5) foot-candles measured at the street curb line or  

   non-residential property line nearest the light source.  

  4.  Lighting shall not create a hazard for vehicular or pedestrian traffic.  

  5.  Lighting of building facades or roofs shall be located, aimed, and shielded  

   so that light is directed only onto the façade or roof.  

  6.  Lighting shall be maintained stationery and constant in intensity and  

   color, and not be of a flashing, moving, or intermittent type.  

  7.  Business and industrial zoned property must light the trash enclosure  

   areas for the safety of their employees. 

An exterior lighting plan was submitted that showed lighting types that are proposed on site and 

include freestanding light poles and wall mounted sconces. All lighting types proposed are 



downlit and are designed to reduce glare. These light sources will meet all criteria listed in 

Section 14 of the City Zoning Ordinance. Freestanding light poles shall be illustrated on site 

plans to determine their location to ensure that the foot candles near property lines are being 

met.  

Curb Cuts 

There are two curb cuts proposed along East Dual Blvd NE. The curb cut on the south side of the 

parcel will be paved with asphalt and will direct vehicles into the parking area. There is also a 

curb cut proposed on the north side of the parcel and will be a temporary gravel driveway that 

leads vehicles from East Dual Blvd NE around the west side of the building and connects to the 

paved parking area. These two proposed curb cuts are spaced an adequate distance from each 

other and comply with City Standards.  

Building Design and Construction 

A. The design and location of the buildings constructed on a lot shall be attractive and shall

complement existing structures and the surrounding natural features and topography with

respect to height, design finish, color, size and location.

B. Load bearing structural components shall be steel or structural concrete. Other materials

of greater strength may be used if expressly allowed by the City Council.

C. Architecturally and aesthetically suitable building materials shall be applied to, or used

on, all sides of all buildings that are adjacent to other existing or future structures or

roads. Exterior walls of iron, aluminum, or wood will be permitted only with the specific

written approval of the City Council. Exterior walls of masonry, concrete and glass are

encouraged. Colors shall be harmonious and compatible with colors of the natural

surroundings and other adjacent buildings.

D. All exterior wall finishes on any building shall be comprised of any one or a combination

of the following materials:

1. Face brick

2. Natural stone

3. Glass

4. Specially designed pre-cast concrete units, if the surfaces have been

integrally treated with an applied decorative material or texture.

5. Factory fabricated, finished 26 Ga. Metal panel

6. Decorative concrete block approved by the City Council.

7. Architectural metal accent panels, generally with a value greater than pre-

cast concrete units, and as specifically approved by the City Council.



8. When material noted in (5) above is used, there shall be a wainscot of

material noted in (1), (2.) or (6) above, Wainscot shall be located across a

minimum of 50% of the linear perimeter of the building and shall be

located where most visible from streets and as specifically approved by

the City Council. Minimum wainscot height shall be one-third of the

sidewalk height and/or specifically approved by the City Council.

9. Other materials as approved by the City Council and in conformance with

existing design and character of the Property.

Exterior building materials include steel roof and siding, and stone around the base of the South 

and East sides of the building. The exterior siding and stone will be a neutral tan color and will 

be consistent with will surrounding buildings in the Industrial Park District.  

Screening, and Landscaping 

A. Fencing and Screening. Fencing and screening of the following shall be in accordance

with Section 15 of this Ordinance.

1. The ground level view of mechanical utilities shall be completely screened from

adjacent properties and streets, or designed to be compatible with the

architectural treatment of the principal structure.

Mechanical equipment is not displayed on site plans. If mechanical equipment is

on the exterior of the building, site plans shall be altered to show the location of

the equipment.

2. External loading and service areas shall be completely screened from the ground

level view of adjacent residential and commercial properties, and adjacent

streets.

There are no loading and service areas displayed on site plans. A building of this

size (under 100,000 square ft) does not require a designated loading area.

3. When abutting or directly across the street from a Residential District, a fencing

and/or screening is required.

The site does not abut a residential area.

5. Light from automobile headlights and other sources shall be screened when

adjacent to a residential district.

Site does not surround a residential area. Small shrubs are proposed around

the whole perimeter of the parking areas to screen vehicle headlights.

Landscaping 

Non-Residential Requirements: In addition to the general requirements noted, properties located 

within non-residential districts, shall be subject to the following regulations:  



Minimum Landscaping Requirements. All open areas of a lot which are not used or improved for 

required building areas, parking areas, building expansion areas, drives, sidewalks, storage, or 

similar hard surface materials shall be landscaped with a combination of sod, overstory trees, 

understory trees, shrubs, flowers, ground cover materials and/or other similar site design features 

or materials in a quantity acceptable to the City. 

Maintenance of Landscaping. The owner, tenant, and their respective agents shall be responsible 

for the maintenance of all landscaping provided on the parcel(s) in a condition presenting a 

healthy, neat, and orderly appearance; free from refuse and debris. Plants and ground cover that 

are required by an approved site or landscape plan and which have died shall be replaced within 

three (3) months from receipt of notification by the City. The time for compliance may be 

extended to nine (9) months, due to seasonal weather conditions.  

Soil Requirements. A minimum of four (4) inches of topsoil shall be provided upon all lots. 

Turf Requirements. All areas disturbed by new construction or not covered by established lawn 

or turf shall be sodded. Those areas to be maintained as natural areas as provided for within a 

developer’s agreement or any wetlands that may be located on the property are exempt from this 

provision. The Building Official may waive this requirement upon inspection of the property.  

Tree Requirements. 

a. Landscaping shall provide for an appropriate mix of plantings around the exterior

footprint of all buildings. Landscaping shall improve the appearance of the structure and

break up large unadorned building elevations. Plantings are not intended to obscure views

of the building or accessory signage.

b. Where undeveloped or open areas of a site are located adjacent to a public right-of-way,

the plan shall provide for deciduous trees. A minimum of one (1) tree per fifty (50) feet

of street frontage is required. The City may approve an alternative if such alternative

appears to meet the intent of this article.

c. In addition to deciduous and coniferous trees; shrubs, ornamental trees, perennials and

annual flowers and bulbs as well as ornamental grasses and ground cover shall be used to

compliment the landscape plan.

d. Trees shall be of varying species and shall be in accordance with the City Tree Lists, as

presented within the Section. If four (4) or more trees are used, the trees shall be of at

least three (3) different species. If seven (7) or more trees are planted, trees shall be of at

least four (4) different species. Other types of trees not listed on the City Tree Lists may

be permitted at the discretion of City Staff.

The landscaping plan proposes to include small plantings along the perimeter of the

proposed parking area. Twenty-four (24) overstory trees are proposed around the entire

parcel. The City Landscaping Ordinance requires that the site have at least 9 trees based

on the lot frontage calculation (1 tree per 50 ft of lot frontage) and the proposed amount

of 24 trees will meet this standard. There are no tree and planting species listed on the



plans, any trees or plantings installed on the site shall be consistent with the City Tree 

List. Sod shall be planted on all areas not disturbed by new construction or not already 

covered by established lawn or turf.  

Refuse and Trash Receptacle Enclosures 

B. Trash Dumpsters and Garbage Receptacles Required: All new uses and buildings

in all zoning districts, with the exception of the “R-1”, “R-2”, and “R-3A”

Districts; shall have trash dumpsters or garbage receptacles provided on the parcel

or lot and be adequately screened and enclosed. The location of trash dumpsters

and garage receptacles shall be approved during the site plan approval process.

C. Standards for Trash Enclosures: Trash dumpsters and garbage receptacles shall

be screened from all lot lines and public roadways, in accordance with the

following provisions:

1. The screening devices shall be designed so that they are architecturally

harmonious with the principal structures on the site and shall meet the

requirements as specified in Section 15 of this Ordinance.

2. Trash enclosures shall be lit.

3. Trash enclosures shall be of an adequate size to accommodate all refuse

and recyclables.

D. Enclosure and Receptacle Maintenance Required: Fencing and landscaping for

trash dumpsters and garbage receptacles shall be maintained in good condition

and shall be kept litter-free at all times.

The trash receptacle is proposed to be located in the parking area near the four parking stalls to 

the southwest of the building. The receptacle does not appear to be enclosed, fenced or screened. 

The trash receptacle/enclosure shall follow the regulations set in Section 14, Subdivision 3 of the 

City’s Zoning Ordinances and shall be enclosed. The trash enclosure shall also be illuminated 

for the safety of employees.  

Signs 

Signs will need to be applied for separately from the site plans. All signs will need to follow 

criteria listed in Section 16 of the City’s Zoning Ordinances. Permits will be needed for approval 

of location and dimensions determined at a later date.  



Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the proposed BP Metals manufacturing 

building located at 825 East Dual Blvd NE with the following conditions:  

1. Location of freestanding light poles shall be shown on site plans and approved by

staff

2. Mechanical equipment shall be screened from public right-of-way

3. Trash receptacle shall be enclosed and illuminated

4. All signs shall require a sign permit when applicable to determine dimensions and

locations and shall follow Section 16 of the City’s Zoning Ordinances

5. Applicant shall apply for all permits associated with the building including but not

limited to a building permit, mechanical permit, plumbing permit, electrical permit,

and sewer and water hookup.

6. All conditions/comments listed in the City Engineer’s memo dated 6/2/2021 shall be

addressed

Attachments: 

• Site Plans, Floor Plans and Exterior Elevations

• City Engineer’s Memo Dated 6/2/2021



h:\isan\0r1123130\bp metals\2021-06-01 bp metals site plan review.docx 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: June 2, 2021 

To: Sheila Sellman, Community Development Director 

From: Jason W Cook, P.E. 

City Engineer 

Subject: BP Metals – Site Plan Review 

City of Isanti, MN 

Project No.: 0R1.123130 

We have reviewed the Site Plan and supporting documents entitled “BP Metals” with a date of May 19, 

2021. 

The plan includes the construction of a new building, parking lot, pond, and storm sewer system. 

An existing and proposed stormwater model was also submitted. 

We have reviewed the submitted documents and have the following comments: 

Site Plan: 

1. Sheet C3 Erosion & Sediment Control Plan:

a. Add inlet protection at the next 2 downstream catch basins along the street.

b. Change the silt fence line type so it can be clearly seen vs the property line.

c. Show construction limits, and turf restoration plan.

d. There are 24 circles that appear to be manholes around the south, west and north sides of

the site.  What are these?  They show up on multiple pages.

e. Submit SWPPP as over 1 acre of surface will be disturbed.

f. No plantings allowed in the infiltration basin.

2. Sheet C5 – Civil Site Plan:

a. No future layout linework will be reviewed as submitted.  Those expansions will need to

be submitted in the future for full plan review.

b. Temp gravel driveway appears to go through existing telephone pedestal and existing

catch basin.

c. The gravel driveway will need a 5-foot concrete apron with wings if this is allowed to be

installed.

d. Construct valley gutter through both proposed entrances.

e. Label stall depth, width, and drive lane width.  Meet city standards.



P a g e  | 2 

f. The street patch section if needed shall be:

i. 1.5-inches of bituminous wear course

ii. 2-inches of bituminous non-wear course

iii. 8-inches of aggregate base class 5

3. Sheet C6 – Grading Plan:

a. It appears water will be trapped on the west side of the grading limits.

b. What is the plan with the hole created in the NE corner of the property?  Why is this not

the pond location?

c. All proposed infiltration basins need to have 3 feet of separation from the pond bottom to

the ground water level.  The outlet apron on the east side of East Dual Boulevard is under

water at elevation 934.23 so the pond bottom most likely won’t be able to be below 938.

d. All proposed infiltration basins will need to have a soil boring to determine the water

table, and a percolation test to determine infiltration rate.

e. Show the EOF spot elevation for the proposed pond.

f. Show spot elevations on the proposed curb, with grades, and gutter in or out designations.

g. Show percent slope on the pavement surface and sidewalk.

h. Show spot elevation in the pavement at highpoint between inlets.  This highpoint cannot

be above 939.8 to allow 1 foot freeboard to building finished floor.  It appears it is

currently above 940.

i. A 939 contour on the south side of the site appears to be missing.  Verify no water will be

trapped on the south property line.

j. Submit pond maintenance plan.

4. Sheet C7 – Utility Plan:

a. A 6” PVC sanitary sewer service is already stubbed to the property line.  See attached

record drawing.  Connect to this service, as opposed to cutting into the street.

b. The storm sewer inverts appear to be at or near the groundwater level.  This does not

allow room for infiltration.

c. The detail on the outlet control structure is hard to read.  Please provide a clearer detail

and specifically a detail on the outlet control trap shown in the detail.

Stormwater Modeling: 

1. Submit subcatchment maps for the existing and proposed models.

2. Use Atlas-14 storm event modeling.  Revise and resubmit.

3. Existing subcatchment areas are not defined by property lines.  Include off site runoff draining

onto the site.  This cannot be blocked off and must be included in the modeling.



 

 P a g e  | 3 
 

4. Existing runoff does not appear to leave the site.  From historical records it appears the site was 

originally supposed to discharge into a regional 18” culvert that has since been blocked off from 

the north.  Given this pipe capacity and percentage of the drainage area going to this location, we 

can allow the 100-yr storm event to discharge 2.27 cfs into the existing CB proposed to be 

connected to.  The model currently appears to show 6.12 cfs.  

5. Verify ground water will be over 3-feet below the bottom of all proposed infiltration basins. 

Provide geotechnical report showing this and have percolation tests completed to determine 

infiltration rate.  Revise model as needed.  Correct soil to not exceed maximum allowed 

infiltration rates. 

 

We recommend approval of the site plan once the above items are addressed.   

 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 











BP Metals

cityviewelectric.com

Lighting Submittal

Dave Carlson

City View Electric, Inc.

14309 Lake Drive NE

Columbus, MN 55025

Phone 651.659.9496 ● Fax 651.659.0905

825 E Dual Blvd NE
Isanti, MN 55040







































Request for City Council Action 

To: Mayor Johnson and Members of City Council  

From: Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist 

Date: July 6, 2021 

Subject: Ordinance Amending the City Zoning Ordinance, Section 13, Article 2, 

Subdivision 21: Wind Energy Conversion Systems  

Overview/Background:  At the May 18th Committee of the Whole the Council directed staff to 

draft an ordinance to allow small Wind Energy Conservation Systems (WECS) in residential 

zoning districts. Currently, this Ordinance only allows for WECS in the B-2, I-1, T1-B, and T1-I 

zoning districts. At COW the Committee discussed the size of the wind energy conversion system, 

noise levels they produce, and energy output. This item was brought to the Planning Commission 

Meeting on June 15th and passed with a 6-0 vote.  

Request:  

Consider adoption of the ordinance amending City Zoning Ordinances Section 13, Article 2, 

Subdivision 21: Wind Energy Conversion Systems 

Attachments: 

• ORD 2021-XX

K.6.



ORDINANCE NO._______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CITY ZONING CODE, ORDINANCE 445 SECTION 13, 

ARTICLE 2, SUBDIVISION 21: WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS 

 

The City Council of the City of Isanti does ordain: 

 

Section 1 – Amendment.  Ordinance 445, Section 13, Article 2, Subdivision 21: Wind Energy 

Conversion Systems is hereby amended as follows: 

 

Section 13: Non-Residential Use Regulations is amended and replaced with the following:  

Subdivision 21: Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) 

  

C.  Applicability.  WECS may be allowed as an accessory use in the B-2, I-I, T1-B, and T1-I 

 Districts as a Conditional Use, subject to the provisions and regulations established within 

 this Subdivision. Small WECS may be allowed as an accessory use in the R1A, R-1, R-2, 

 R-3A, and R-3B Districts and shall not require a Conditional Use Permit.  

     

EFFECTIVE DATE: 

This ordinance takes effect upon its passage and publication in the official newspaper of the City 

of Isanti. 

Adopted by the Isanti City Council this ____day of ______, 2021. 

         

              

        Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Attest:         

     

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 
 

         Posting Date:   

         CC Reading Date: 

         Publication Date: 

         Effective Date: 



Request for City Council Action 

To: Mayor Johnson and Members of City Council  

From: Ryan Saltis, Community Development Specialist 

Date: July 6, 2021 

Subject: Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 87, Keeping of Certain Animals to Allow Ducks 

Overview/Background: The Committee of the Whole discussed regulations for keeping 

ducks in residential areas at the May 18th and June 1st, 2021 meetings, and directed staff to draft 

an ordinance amendment. 

Analysis of Application: The proposed amendment is to add ducks to be allowed in residential 

districts. The proposed ordinance amendment is similar to the existing regulations for chickens 

and reflects similar language. The Committee of the Whole recommended that ducks have their 

wings clipped, and that the maximum number of ducks allowed by lot size will be 2 for lots under 

3 acres and have a maximum of 4 ducks for lots 3 acres or larger. 

Request:  

Consider adoption of the ordinance amending city code Chapter 87 Article 1, Keeping of Certain 

Animals to allow for ducks to be kept on properties zoned R-1A, R-1, R-2, R-3A, and R-3B.  

Attachments: 

• ORD XXX

K.7.



ORDINANCE NO._______ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 70, ADOPTED APRIL 15, 1975 AND 

ORDINANCE NO. 506 ADOPTED APRIL 19, 2011 AND TITLED KEEPING OF 

CERTAIN ANIMALS 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISANTI DOES ORDAIN: 

 

Section 1 – Amendment. Ordinance 70 and 506, titled Keeping of Certain Animals, codified in 

Chapter 87 of the City Code, are hereby amended as follows: 

 

§ 87-1.4 Ducks. 

The City allows the keeping of ducks on residential properties in the R-1A, R-1, R-2, R-3A, and R-

3B Zoning Districts, subject to the following requirements: 

 

A. Ducks shall not be kept inside the principal structure. 

B.  Ducks shall not be kept in such a manner as to constitute a public nuisance as defined by the 

 City.  

C.  Coops or enclosures are required and shall: 

 (1)  Meet all setback requirements for the zoning district of the property. 

 (2)  Be at least 10 feet from a side or rear property line. 

 (3)  Not be located in a drainage or utility easement or in a shoreland protection area or in 

  a wetland setback area. 

 (4)  Shall be at least 30 feet from any residential dwelling on any adjacent property.  

D.  The owner must keep the ducks in a coop or fenced in area and shall be contained within the 

 owner’s parcel at all times. 

E.  Duck wings shall be clipped to avoid flight. 

F. The property owner shall maintain the coop or enclosures such that they are in good shape, 

 not unsightly and free from major defects.  

G. The property owner shall properly store all animal feed such to ensure that it does not attract 

 insect or rodents. 

H. The property owner shall dispose of all animal waste in an appropriate manner on a weekly 

 basis.  

I.  Ducks are prohibited in multifamily structures and/or homes. 

J. Sale of eggs commercially is prohibited in residential districts. 

K. All coops or enclosures shall be kept at least 10 feet or further from any primary structure. 

L. The maximum total number of ducks allowed on properties are as follows: 

 



 

 

   

  

EFFECTIVE DATE: 

This ordinance takes effect upon its adoption and publication in the official city newspaper. 

 

Adopted by the Isanti City Council this ____day of ______, 2021. 

         

              

        Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Attest:         

     

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 
 

         Posting Date:   

         CC Reading Date: 

         Publication Date: 

         Effective Date: 

Lot Size (Acres) Maximum Number Allowed  

Less than 3 acres 2 ducks 

More than 3 acres  4 ducks 



K.8.



Request: Consider the developers request to allow a surety bond instead of a letter of credit. Staff 

does not support a surety bond. 

Attachments 

• Applicant’s request





h:\isan\0r1123133\1_corres\c_to others\2021-06-30 123133 3rd crosswalk memo.docx 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: June 30, 2021 

To: Honorable Mayor Johnson and Members of the City Council 

From: Jason W Cook, P.E. 

City Engineer 

Subject: 3rd Avenue Crosswalk Evaluation 

Project No.: 0R1.123133 

As requested at the June 15, 2021 Committee of a Whole meeting, we have evaluated the installation of 

crosswalks across 3rd Avenue at the new Bluebird Court and Eagle Street intersections.  These would be 

crossings at uncontrolled intersections where vehicles do not stop.  The existing boulevard on the east 

side of 3rd Avenue is steeper than the allowed maximum slope for ADA pedestrian ramps. Attached is a 

figure showing the proposed crossing improvements. 

Bluebird Court: 

At Bluebird Court the recommended improvement would be to remove approximately 100 feet of trail to 

raise the surface up 1.5 feet ramping up to the new ped ramp location and then ramping back down to the 

existing trail elevation.  We would recommend constructing a concrete ped ramp in the boulevard 

between the trail and 3rd Avenue.  Considering this is an uncontrolled crossing, we also recommend 

installing cross walk signs on either side of the crossing, and striping crosswalk blocks as well. 

Eagle Street: 

At Eagle Street the recommended improvement would be to have the contractor installing the sidewalk 

along Eagle Street to shift the walk to the south similar to how they installed the walk along Bluebird 

Court.  This would more closely align the crossing with the parking lot entrance on the east side of 3rd 

Avenue.  Considering this is an uncontrolled crossing, we recommend installing cross walk signs on 

either side of the crossing, and striping crosswalk blocks as well. These blocks could be staggered to 

direct the pedestrians to the parking lot entrance initially, and if it is found to be necessary in the future, 

we could construct a concrete ped ramp in the boulevard north of the parking lot entrance. 

Due to the dip in the road north of Eagle Street, site distance for south bound vehicles is obstructed and 

makes the crossing at Eagle Street difficult to see in advance.  Therefore, we recommend installing one 

advance crosswalk sign in the low point to warn south bound drivers of the crossing ahead. 

The 2021 Street Improvements project is scheduled to sealcoat this section of 3rd Avenue this summer.  

We recommend adding the above listed work to this project as the scope of work is similar to other tasks 

within the contract.  Based on the bid prices received, we estimate the above improvements to cost 

approximately $7,500.  Public works may be able to install the signs or paint the crossings to further 

reduce the added cost. 

I will be at the July 5, 2021 Council meeting to answer any questions you may have.  Please contact me 

with any questions or comments you may have prior to the meeting. 

K.9.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

 APPROVING THE ADDITION OF CROSSWALKS ON 3RD AVENUE NW 

 

             WHEREAS, Committee of the Whole discussed the addition of crosswalks on 3rd Avenue NW; and, 

 

             WHEREAS, the additional crosswalks would be at the intersections of Bluebird Court NW and Eagle Street 

NW crossing 3rd Avenue NW; and, 

 

WHEREAS, at the Bluebird Court intersection approximately 100’ of trail would need to be removed and 

raised up 1.5’ to meet ADA Requirements for the crosswalk; and, 

        

            WHEREAS, a concrete pedestrian ramp would be installed between 3rd Avenue NW and the trail at the 

intersection of Bluebird Court; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the sidewalk along Eagle Street would shift to the south similar to Bluebird Court allowing it 

to closely line up with the parking lot entrance on the east side of 3rd Avenue; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the additional crosswalks will have signs on each side of the crosswalk and striping crosswalk 

blocks; and,  

 

WHEREAS, a crosswalk ahead sign will be placed north of Eagle Street for southbound traffic because of 

a dip in the road; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the crosswalk additions will cost approximately $7500.00 and will be part of the 2021 Street 

Improvement Project that is taking place on 3rd Avenue; and,  

 

WHEREAS, Public Works will be able to paint the crosswalk blocks and install the signs to help reduce 

the costs; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota as follows: 

1) Add additional crosswalks at the intersections of Bluebird Ct NW and Eagle Street NW crossing 3rd Avenue 

NW  

2) Remove and raise approximately 100’ of trail at the Bluebird Court intersection to meet ADA Requirements 

for the pedestrian ramp 

3) Additional signage and crosswalk block striping placed at each crosswalk 

4) The crosswalk additions would cost approximately $7,500.00 and would be part of the 2021 Street 

Improvement Project taking place on 3rd Avenue 

 

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

 

       

       ____________________________ 

Attest:       Mayor Jeff Johnson 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

  



14
0

14
1

14
2

170 171 172 173 174 175 176 177 178 179 180 181 182 183

182 183 184 185 186 187 188 189 190190

R

SHEET

DATELIC. NO.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED
BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

 B
ol

to
n 

&
 M

en
k,

 In
c.

 2
02

1,
 A

ll 
Ri

gh
ts

 R
es

er
ve

d
c H:

\I
SA

N
\0

R1
12

31
33

\C
AD

\C
3D

\1
23

13
3_

C_
BA

SE
_N

1.
dw

g 
6/

30
/2

02
1 

10
:0

4:
21

 A
M

DESIGNED

DRAWN

CHECKED

CLIENT PROJ. NO.

ISSUED FOR DATENO.

R

7533 SUNWOOD DR NW, SUITE 206
RAMSEY, MINNESOTA  55303

Phone: (763) 433-2851
Email: Ramsey@bolton-menk.com

www.bolton-menk.comJASON W. COOK
47541 04/20/2021

CITY OF ISANTI, MINNESOTA
2021 PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT

JWC

JML

JWC

0R1.123133

OF

10

ISAN
TI PKW

Y N
W

3RD AVE NW

3RD AVE NW

R

3RD AVE NW

10

FEETSCALE

0 50 100

SEAL COAT &
FOG SEAL

1995 LF  - 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE YELLOW

28' BE TO BE

28' BE TO BE

TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION- SEAL COAT & FOG SEAL

1. INSTALL TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

2.  REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER AS
DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

3. CONSTRUCT BITUMINOUS PATCH (SPOT REPAIRS) AS
DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

4. CRACK FILL ALL EXISTING CRACKS AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

5. SEAL COAT DESIGNATED AREAS AND PLACE CHIPS.

6. SWEEP CHIPS 3 DAYS AFTER SEAL COAT PLACEMENT.

7. FOG SEAL ALL AREAS SEAL COATED.

8. REPLACE ALL DISTURBED PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

1   PED RAMP   6/30/2021

PAINT CROSSWALK AND
INSTALL PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGNS

CONSTRUCT PED RAMP AND
RAISE TRAIL TO MEET ADA SLOPE REQUIREMENTS

PAINT CROSSWALK AND
INSTALL PEDESTRIAN CROSSING SIGNS

INSTALL ADVANCE CROSSWALK SIGN AT LOW POINT

BLU
EBIRD CT

EAGLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Community For Generations.



City of Isanti

Gross Payroll 99,015.22     

Social Security & Medicare 5,773.62       

Public Employees Retirement 9,931.67       

Total City Expense 114,720.51   

Pay Date 6/25/2021

Pay Period 13 (6/6-6/19/21)

L.1.



City of Isanti Check Register - Mayor/Council Approval Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/16/2021 - 6/16/2021 Jun 16, 2021  11 01AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

06/21 06/16/2021 56136 2873 ADAPCO  LLC 101-20200 1,820 00

06/21 06/16/2021 56137 2850 BEAUDRY OIL & PROPANE INC 101-20200 3,369.70

06/21 06/16/2021 56138 9 BERNICKS PEPSI-COLA 609-20200 2,097 02

06/21 06/16/2021 56139 2814 BROWN, BRANDON 101-20200 182.74

06/21 06/16/2021 56140 1792 CARLOS CREEK WINERY 609-20200 135.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56141 1474 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 614-20200 21.66

06/21 06/16/2021 56142 1815 CENTURYLINK 609-20200 600.62

06/21 06/16/2021 56143 918 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 609-20200 577.26

06/21 06/16/2021 56144 8 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING CO 609-20200 24,388.42

06/21 06/16/2021 56145 55 ECM PUBLISHERS INC 609-20200 166.25

06/21 06/16/2021 56146 912 FASTENAL COMPANY 101-20200 22.95

06/21 06/16/2021 56147 1682 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 101-20200 95.66

06/21 06/16/2021 56148 2852 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO 861-20200 134.55

06/21 06/16/2021 56149 2028 FURTHER 101-20200 29.80

06/21 06/16/2021 56150 2028 FURTHER 861-20200 35.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56151 739 HACH COMPANY 601-20200 618.97

06/21 06/16/2021 56152 114 ISANTI COUNTY RECORDER 101-20200 46.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56153 270 ISANTI READY MIX INC 101-20200 512.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56154 7 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO 609-20200 3,557 53

06/21 06/16/2021 56155 5 KAWALEK TRUCKING 609-20200 119.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56156 1479 LOFFLER COMPANIES 108-20200 3,306 85

06/21 06/16/2021 56157 1479 LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 108-20200 238.45

06/21 06/16/2021 56158 17 MCDONALD DISTRIBUTING CO 609-20200 12,726.04

06/21 06/16/2021 56159 2208 MINNESOTA EQUIPMENT INC 101-20200 308.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56160 1788 MINNESOTA PETROLEUM SERVICE 101-20200 398.50

06/21 06/16/2021 56161 176 MN DEPT OF REVENUE 101-20200 35,132.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56162 2842 MN PEIP 861-20200 31,687.80

06/21 06/16/2021 56163 981 NORTHERN DEWATERING INC 602-20200 1,538 00

06/21 06/16/2021 56164 283 OLSON POWER & EQUIPMENT 101-20200 684.97

06/21 06/16/2021 56165 2553 O'REILLY 101-20200 6.99

06/21 06/16/2021 56166 44 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC 609-20200 2,213 00

06/21 06/16/2021 56167 2551 POLLARD WATER 603-20200 629.33

06/21 06/16/2021 56168 12 POSTMASTER 101-20200 165.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56169 2341 RED BULL DISTRIBUTION CO INC 609-20200 111.20

06/21 06/16/2021 56170 2518 SEMLER HOMES 505-20200 38,000.00

06/21 06/16/2021 56171 2396 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 609-20200 7,044 07

06/21 06/16/2021 56172 1361 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE 101-20200 275.55

06/21 06/16/2021 56173 73 STAR 601-20200 11.79

06/21 06/16/2021 56174 2027 US INTERNET 603-20200 57.80

06/21 06/16/2021 56175 42 VIKING COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO 609-20200 34.40

06/21 06/16/2021 56176 3053 WALZ ENTERPRISES LLC 609-20200 410.28

06/21 06/16/2021 56177 4 WATSON CO INC 609-20200 4,913 92

06/21 06/16/2021 56178 1922 WEX BANK 603-20200 3,648.13

06/21 06/16/2021 56179 3019 WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOC  INC 609-20200 5,250 00

          Grand Totals:  187,322.20

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



City of Isanti Check Register - Mayor/Council Approval Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/17/2021 - 6/17/2021 Jun 17, 2021  08:49AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

06/21 06/17/2021 56180 1815 CENTURYLINK 601-20200 85.94

          Grand Totals:  85.94

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

______________________________________________________

______________________________________________________

______________________________________________________

______________________________________________________

______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



City of Isanti Check Register - Mayor/Council Approval Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/23/2021 - 6/23/2021 Jun 23, 2021  09:04AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Check GL Account Amount

06/21 06/23/2021 56181 127 ABDO EICK & MEYERS  LLP 609-20200 800.00

06/21 06/23/2021 56182 1141 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 861-20200 642.67

06/21 06/23/2021 56183 53 BELLBOY CORPORATION 609-20200 4,783 55

06/21 06/23/2021 56184 9 BERNICKS PEPSI-COLA 609-20200 2,071 26

06/21 06/23/2021 56185 2319 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE OF MN 609-20200 9,022 88

06/21 06/23/2021 56186 2221 C & L DISTRIBUTING 609-20200 527.80

06/21 06/23/2021 56187 2487 CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES 609-20200 61.91

06/21 06/23/2021 56188 1969 CITY OF ST PAUL 101-20200 300.00

06/21 06/23/2021 56189 1472 CRAWFORDS EQUIPMENT INC 101-20200 204.89

06/21 06/23/2021 56190 918 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 609-20200 579.15

06/21 06/23/2021 56191 8 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING CO 609-20200 16,392.10

06/21 06/23/2021 56192 2720 DEFIANT DISTRIBUTORS 609-20200 446.58

06/21 06/23/2021 56193 1941 DELTA DENTAL 861-20200 3,648 25

06/21 06/23/2021 56194 2478 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 101-20200 42.85

06/21 06/23/2021 56195 2229 EAST POINT FOUNDRY 609-20200 854.33

06/21 06/23/2021 56196 16 ELECTRO WATCHMAN INC 609-20200 272.53

06/21 06/23/2021 56197 2794 EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CONNECTION  INC 101-20200 421.00

06/21 06/23/2021 56198 739 HACH COMPANY 601-20200 90.75

06/21 06/23/2021 56199 160 HAWKINS INC 601-20200 6,459 98

06/21 06/23/2021 56200 2209 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC 101-20200 195.76

06/21 06/23/2021 56201 188 ISANTI COUNTY SHERIFF 101-20200 65.01

06/21 06/23/2021 56202 7 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO 609-20200 4,185 22

06/21 06/23/2021 56203 5 KAWALEK TRUCKING 609-20200 264.60

06/21 06/23/2021 56204 2828 MCCARTY, JOHN 101-20200 10.92

06/21 06/23/2021 56205 17 MCDONALD DISTRIBUTING CO 609-20200 16,713.70

06/21 06/23/2021 56206 1536 MINNESOTA DEED 219-20200 833.33

06/21 06/23/2021 56207 1180 MLB PRINTING INC 101-20200 155.00

06/21 06/23/2021 56208 2080 MVTL LABORATORIES INC 601-20200 703.94

06/21 06/23/2021 56209 44 PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC 609-20200 2,982 91

06/21 06/23/2021 56210 2406 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS INC 602-20200 18,460.00

06/21 06/23/2021 56211 2680 SABA, BRIAN 101-20200 12.38

06/21 06/23/2021 56212 2396 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 609-20200 9,035.11

06/21 06/23/2021 56213 315 ST PAUL STAMP WORKS 101-20200 19.40

06/21 06/23/2021 56214 73 STAR 609-20200 280.00

06/21 06/23/2021 56215 42 VIKING COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO 609-20200 437.76

06/21 06/23/2021 56216 2955 WELFRING, JEREMY 101-20200 322.94

          Grand Totals:  102,300.46

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



City of Isanti

Gross Payroll 8,694.25       

Social Security & Medicare 665.12           

Total City Expense 9,359.37       

Pay Date 6/30/2021

Pay Period:  Q2CCPay21 (4/1-6/30/21)



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING APPLICATION FOR A LOCAL GAMBLING PERMIT FOR PHEASANTS 

FOREVER, INC LEGENDARY LONGTAILS 

WHEREAS, the City has received an application for exempt gambling permit from 

Pheasants Forever, INC Legendary Longtails to hold an event on July 31, 2021 at 2 Enterprise Ave 

NE Suite A3, Isanti, MN; and, 

WHEREAS, the applicant estimates the value of prizes to be awarded is more than 

$1,500.00 for the event and will require state approval; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Isanti has no objection to the conduct of lawful gambling by the 

applicant, in accordance with law, at the designated location; and, 

WHEREAS, the applicant, Suzanne Schmidt, has successfully passed a background check 

by the Isanti Police Department; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota that the applications for an exempt gambling permits is approved for the 

following date: July 31, 2021 at 2 Enterprise Ave NE Suite A3, Isanti, MN. 

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk  

L.2.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING APPLICATION FOR AN EXEMPT GAMBLING PERMIT FOR RUM 

RIVER BMX 50/50 RAFFLE FOR AUGUST 15TH, 2021 

WHEREAS, the City has received an application for exempt gambling permit from Rum 

River BMX to hold an event on August 15th, 2021 at Rum River BMX, Isanti, MN; and, 

WHEREAS, the applicant estimates the value of prizes to be awarded is $2,000 for the 

event and will require state approval; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Isanti has no objection to the conduct of lawful gambling by the 

applicant, in accordance with law, at the designated location; and, 

WHEREAS, the applicant, Sean Wilson, has successfully passed a background check by 

the Isanti Police Department; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota that the applications for an exempt gambling permits is approved for the 

following date: August 15th, 2021 at Rum River BMX; 

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk  

L.3.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING APPLICATION FOR AN EXEMPT GAMBLING PERMIT FOR RUM 

RIVER BMX 50/50 RAFFLE FOR AUGUST 28TH AND AUGUST 29TH, 2021 

WHEREAS, the City has received an application for exempt gambling permit from Rum 

River BMX to hold an event on August 28th and August 29th, 2021 at Rum River BMX, Isanti, MN; 

and, 

WHEREAS, the applicant estimates the value of prizes to be awarded is $2,000 for the 

event and will require state approval; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Isanti has no objection to the conduct of lawful gambling by the 

applicant, in accordance with law, at the designated location; and, 

WHEREAS, the applicant, Sean Wilson, has successfully passed a background check by 

the Isanti Police Department; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota that the applications for an exempt gambling permits is approved for the 

following date: August 28th and August 29th, 2021 at Rum River BMX; 

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk  

L.4.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ISANTI AND THE 

CITY OF PRINCETON FOR THE SHARING OF EQUIPMENT AND PERSONNEL RESOURCES 

WHEREAS, an agreement has been developed pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 471.59 that 

authorizes the joint and cooperative exercise of powers common to contracting parties; and, 

WHEREAS, the intent of the agreement is to make equipment, personnel and other resources 

available to a political subdivision from another political subdivision; said political subdivisions being the 

City of Isanti and the City of Princeton; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota, as follows:  

1. That the Mutual Aid Agreement Between the City of Isanti and the City of Princeton attached

as ‘Exhibit A’ is approved.

2. Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized to execute said document.

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

L.5.



Exhibit A 

City of Princeton and City of Isanti, Minnesota 

Mutual Aid Agreement  

Purpose  

This Agreement is made pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59 which authorizes the joint and 

cooperative exercise of powers common to contracting parties. The intent of this Agreement is to make 

equipment, personnel and other resources available to governmental units from other governmental units. 

Definitions  

“Party” means a governmental unit as defined by Minnesota Statues, Section 471.59, subd. 1. 

“Parties” shall collectively mean more than one Party. 

“Requesting Official” means the person designated by a Party who is responsible for requesting 

Assistance from other Parties. 

“Requesting Party” means a Party that requests Assistance from other Parties. 

“Responding Official” means the person designated by a Party who is responsible to determine whether 

and to what extent that Party should provide Assistance to a Requesting Party. 

“Responding Party” means a Party that provides Assistance to a Requesting Party. 

“Assistance” means (Check the type of assistance that will be provided): 

✓Public works personnel and equipment:

✓Law enforcement personnel and equipment:

✓Utility personnel and equipment:

✓Other personnel and equipment as listed below:

Building Inspectors, Administration, Finance, or Public Information Officer

Procedure 

1. Request for Assistance. Whenever, in the opinion of a Requesting Official, there is a need for

Assistance from other Parties, the Requesting Official may call upon the Responding Official of

any other Party to furnish Assistance.

2. Response to Request. Upon the request for Assistance from a Requesting Party, the Responding

Official may authorize and direct that Party’s personnel to provide Assistance to the Requesting

Party. This decision will be made after considering the needs of the Responding Party and the

availability of resources.

3. Recall of Assistance. The Responding Official may at any time recall such Assistance when in

his or her best judgment or by an order from the governing body of the Responding Party, it is

considered to be in the best interests of the Responding Party to do so.

4. Command of Scene. The Requesting Party shall be in command of the mutual aid scene. The

personnel and equipment of the Responding Party shall be under the direction and control of the

Requesting Party until the Responding Official withdraws Assistance.



Workers’ compensation 

Each Party shall be responsible for injuries or death of its own personnel. Each Party will maintain 

workers’ compensation insurance or self-insurance coverage, covering its own personnel while they are 

providing Assistance pursuant to this Agreement. Each Party waives the right to sue any other Party for 

any workers’ compensation benefits paid to its own employees or volunteer or their dependents, even if 

the injuries were caused wholly or partially by the negligence of any other Party or its officers, 

employees, or volunteers. 

Damage to equipment 

Each Party shall be responsible for damages to or loss of its own equipment. Each Party waives the right 

to sue any other Party for any damages to or loss of its equipment, even if the damages or losses were 

caused wholly or partially by the negligence of any other Party or its officers, employees, or volunteers. 

Liability 

1. For the purposes of the Minnesota Municipal Tort Liability Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 466), the

employees and officers of the Responding Party are deemed to be employees (as defined in Minn.

Stat. § 466.01, subd. 6) of the Requesting Party.

2. The Requesting Party agrees to defend and indemnify the Responding Party against any claims

brought or actions filed against the Responding Party or any officer, employee, or volunteer of

the Responding Party for injury to, death of, or damage to the property of any third person or

persons, arising from the performance and provision of Assistance in responding to a request for

Assistance by the Requesting Party pursuant to this Agreement.

3. For purposes of determining total liability for damages pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 471.59, subd.

1a(b), the Parties are considered a single governmental unit and the total liability of the Parties

shall not exceed the limits on governmental liability for a single governmental unit as specified in

Minn. Stat. § 466.04, subd. 1.

4. The intent of this subdivision is to impose on each Requesting Party a duty to defend and

indemnify a Responding Party for claims arising within the Requesting Party’s jurisdiction

subject to the limits of liability under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466. The purpose of creating

this duty to defend and indemnify is to simplify the defense of claims by eliminating conflicts

among defendants, and to permit liability claims against multiple defendants from a single

occurrence to be defended by a single attorney.

5. No party to this Agreement nor any officer of any Party shall be liable to any other Party or to any

other person for failure of any Party to furnish Assistance to any other Party, or for recalling

Assistance, both as described in this Agreement.

Charges to the Requesting Party 

1. No charges will be levied by a Responding Party to this Agreement for Assistance rendered to a

Requesting Party under the terms of this Agreement unless that Assistance continues for a period

of more than 48 hours. If Assistance provided under this Agreement continues for more than 48

hours, the Responding Party will submit to the Requesting Party an itemized bill for the actual

cost of any Assistance provided after the initial 8-hour period, including salaries, overtime,

materials and supplies and other necessary expenses. The Requesting Party will reimburse the

Party providing the Assistance for that amount.

2. Such charges are not contingent upon the availability of federal or state government funds.

Duration 



This Agreement will be in force for a period of five years from the date of execution. Any Party may 

withdraw from this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other Party or Parties to the 

Agreement. (Expiration Date: June 30, 2026) 

Execution 

Each party hereto has read, agreed to and executed this Mutual Aid Agreement on the date indicated. 

Date: _______ Entity: City of Isanti 

By: Jeff Johnson 

Title: Mayor 

By: Josi Wood 

Title: City Administrator 

Date: _______ Entity: City of Princeton 

By: Thom Walker 

Title: Mayor 

By: Michele McPherson 

Title: City Administrator 



Appendix A 

Charges 

Response to mutual aid: First forty-eight hours are free 

After the first forty-eight hours charges will be based upon equipment and personnel as follows: 

Police/Equipment Police Hourly Rate 

Officer & Car $75.00 

Officer $68.00 

Public Works Charges 

Labor Rate – Regular Time Per hour 

minimum charge of ½ hour 

$40.00 

Labor Rate – Over Time Per hour 

minimum charge of 2 hours 

$60.00 

Loader (with one operator) Per hour $90.00 

Skidsteer (with one operator) Per hour $75.00 

Skidsteer with attachment snow blower, brush 

cutter, broom, grapple bucket or other (with one 

operator) 

Per hour $125.00 

Dump Truck (with one operator) Per hour $85.00 

Street Sweeper (with one operator) Per hour $85.00 

Bucket Truck (two people required per OSHA 

included in hourly rate) 

Per hour $175.00 

Progressive Mower Per Hour $65.00 

One-ton truck (with one operator) Per hour $65.00 

Vactor Sewer Cleaning Truck  

(with two operators as required by OSHA) 

Per hour $155.00 

Air compressor or portable generator Per hour $65.00 



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ISANTI AND THE 

CITY OF BRAHAM FOR THE SHARING OF EQUIPMENT AND PERSONNEL RESOURCES 

WHEREAS, an agreement has been developed pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 471.59 that 

authorizes the joint and cooperative exercise of powers common to contracting parties; and, 

WHEREAS, the intent of the agreement is to make equipment, personnel and other resources 

available to a political subdivision from another political subdivision; said political subdivisions being the 

City of Isanti and the City of Braham; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, 

Minnesota, as follows:  

1. That the Mutual Aid Agreement Between the City of Isanti and the City of Braham attached

as ‘Exhibit A’ is approved.

2. Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized to execute said document.

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

L.6.



Exhibit A 

 

City of Braham and City of Isanti, Minnesota 

Mutual Aid Agreement  

Purpose  

This Agreement is made pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59 which authorizes the joint and 

cooperative exercise of powers common to contracting parties. The intent of this Agreement is to make 

equipment, personnel and other resources available to governmental units from other governmental units. 

 

Definitions  

 

“Party” means a governmental unit as defined by Minnesota Statues, Section 471.59, subd. 1.  

 

“Parties” shall collectively mean more than one Party. 

 

“Requesting Official” means the person designated by a Party who is responsible for requesting 

Assistance from other Parties. 

 

“Requesting Party” means a Party that requests Assistance from other Parties. 

 

“Responding Official” means the person designated by a Party who is responsible to determine whether 

and to what extent that Party should provide Assistance to a Requesting Party. 

 

“Responding Party” means a Party that provides Assistance to a Requesting Party. 

 

“Assistance” means (Check the type of assistance that will be provided): 

 

✓Public works personnel and equipment:  

✓Law enforcement personnel and equipment:  

✓Utility personnel and equipment:  

✓Other personnel and equipment as listed below: 

Building Inspectors, Administration, Finance, or Public Information Officer 

 

Procedure 

 

1. Request for Assistance. Whenever, in the opinion of a Requesting Official, there is a need for 

Assistance from other Parties, the Requesting Official may call upon the Responding Official of 

any other Party to furnish Assistance. 

 

2. Response to Request. Upon the request for Assistance from a Requesting Party, the Responding 

Official may authorize and direct that Party’s personnel to provide Assistance to the Requesting 

Party. This decision will be made after considering the needs of the Responding Party and the 

availability of resources. 

 

3. Recall of Assistance. The Responding Official may at any time recall such Assistance when in 

his or her best judgment or by an order from the governing body of the Responding Party, it is 

considered to be in the best interests of the Responding Party to do so. 

 

4. Command of Scene. The Requesting Party shall be in command of the mutual aid scene. The 

personnel and equipment of the Responding Party shall be under the direction and control of the 

Requesting Party until the Responding Official withdraws Assistance. 

 



Workers’ compensation 

Each Party shall be responsible for injuries or death of its own personnel. Each Party will maintain 

workers’ compensation insurance or self-insurance coverage, covering its own personnel while they are 

providing Assistance pursuant to this Agreement. Each Party waives the right to sue any other Party for 

any workers’ compensation benefits paid to its own employees or volunteer or their dependents, even if 

the injuries were caused wholly or partially by the negligence of any other Party or its officers, 

employees, or volunteers. 

 

Damage to equipment 

Each Party shall be responsible for damages to or loss of its own equipment. Each Party waives the right 

to sue any other Party for any damages to or loss of its equipment, even if the damages or losses were 

caused wholly or partially by the negligence of any other Party or its officers, employees, or volunteers. 

 

Liability 

1. For the purposes of the Minnesota Municipal Tort Liability Act (Minn. Stat. Ch. 466), the 

employees and officers of the Responding Party are deemed to be employees (as defined in Minn. 

Stat. § 466.01, subd. 6) of the Requesting Party. 

 

2. The Requesting Party agrees to defend and indemnify the Responding Party against any claims 

brought or actions filed against the Responding Party or any officer, employee, or volunteer of 

the Responding Party for injury to, death of, or damage to the property of any third person or 

persons, arising from the performance and provision of Assistance in responding to a request for 

Assistance by the Requesting Party pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

3. For purposes of determining total liability for damages pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 471.59, subd. 

1a(b), the Parties are considered a single governmental unit and the total liability of the Parties 

shall not exceed the limits on governmental liability for a single governmental unit as specified in 

Minn. Stat. § 466.04, subd. 1. 

 

4. The intent of this subdivision is to impose on each Requesting Party a duty to defend and 

indemnify a Responding Party for claims arising within the Requesting Party’s jurisdiction 

subject to the limits of liability under Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466. The purpose of creating 

this duty to defend and indemnify is to simplify the defense of claims by eliminating conflicts 

among defendants, and to permit liability claims against multiple defendants from a single 

occurrence to be defended by a single attorney. 

 

5. No party to this Agreement nor any officer of any Party shall be liable to any other Party or to any 

other person for failure of any Party to furnish Assistance to any other Party, or for recalling 

Assistance, both as described in this Agreement. 

 

 

Charges to the Requesting Party 

1. No charges will be levied by a Responding Party to this Agreement for Assistance rendered to a 

Requesting Party under the terms of this Agreement unless that Assistance continues for a period 

of more than 48 hours. If Assistance provided under this Agreement continues for more than 48 

hours, the Responding Party will submit to the Requesting Party an itemized bill for the actual 

cost of any Assistance provided after the initial 8-hour period, including salaries, overtime, 

materials and supplies and other necessary expenses. The Requesting Party will reimburse the 

Party providing the Assistance for that amount. 

 

2. Such charges are not contingent upon the availability of federal or state government funds. 

 

Duration 



This Agreement will be in force for a period of five years from the date of execution. Any Party may 

withdraw from this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other Party or Parties to the 

Agreement. (Expiration Date: June 30, 2026) 

 

Execution 

Each party hereto has read, agreed to and executed this Mutual Aid Agreement on the date indicated. 

 

Date: _______  Entity: City of Isanti  

 

       

By: Jeff Johnson  

Title: Mayor  

 

   

         

By: Josi Wood 

Title: City Administrator 

 

 

Date: _______  Entity: City of Braham 

 

       

By: Patricia Carlson 

Title: Mayor 

 

       

By: Angela Grafstrom 

Title: City Administrator 



Appendix A 

Charges 

Response to mutual aid: First forty-eight hours are free 

After the first forty-eight hours charges will be based upon equipment and personnel as follows: 

Police/Equipment Police Hourly Rate 

Officer & Car $75.00 

Officer $50.00 

Public Works Charges 

Labor Rate – Regular Time Per hour 

minimum charge of ½ hour 

$40.00 

Labor Rate – Over Time Per hour 

minimum charge of 2 hours 

$60.00 

Loader (with one operator) Per hour $90.00 

Skidsteer (with one operator) Per hour $75.00 

Skidsteer with attachment snow blower, brush 

cutter, broom, grapple bucket or other (with one 

operator) 

Per hour $125.00 

Dump Truck (with one operator) Per hour $85.00 

Street Sweeper (with one operator) Per hour $85.00 

Bucket Truck (two people required per OSHA 

included in hourly rate) 

Per hour $175.00 

Progressive Mower Per Hour $65.00 

One-ton truck (with one operator) Per hour $65.00 

Vactor Sewer Cleaning Truck  

(with two operators as required by OSHA) 

Per hour $155.00 

Air compressor or portable generator Per hour $65.00 



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

POLICY FOR DONATION OF SURPLUS CITY PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, from time to time the City may determine there are equipment or goods that is no 

longer of use to the City or equipment that has been determined to be replaced as the useful life deems 

necessary; and, 

WHEREAS, the City may donate the equipment or goods to a nonprofit organization with 

established procedures outlined in a Policy for the donation of Surplus Equipment per Minnesota Statue 

§ 471.3459; and,

WHEREAS, the donation of surplus property Policy is represented as ‘Exhibit A’; and, 

WHEREAS, the form for a nonprofit organization to request surplus property is represented as 

‘Exhibit B’; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota to approve a Donation of Surplus Property Policy and form for such request per 

‘Exhibit A’ and ‘Exhibit B’. 

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

_________________________________ 

Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Attest: 

________________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

L.7.



Exhibit A 

DONATION OF SURPLUS PROPERTY POLICY 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Policy is to establish procedures for the donation of Surplus Equipment by 

the City to a Nonprofit Organization as required by Minnesota Statue § 471.3459. 

SCOPE 

This policy applies to all City departments that generate Surplus Equipment and governs the 

actions of all City employees and officials. 

DEFINITIONS 

“City” means the City of Isanti, Minnesota. 

“City Council” means the governing body of the City. 

“Donation” means to contribute, donate or give Surplus Equipment at no cost to a Nonprofit 

Organization that serves a public purpose and benefits its community as a whole. 

“Eligible Organization” means a Nonprofit Organization serving one or more of the following 

functions: cultural, historical, educational, safety, social services, environmental or economic. 

“Fair Market Value” means the price at which property would change hands between a willing 

buyer and a willing seller, neither being under any compulsion to buy or to sell and both having 

reasonable knowledge of all relevant facts. 

“Nonprofit Organization” means an organization formed under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 

Revenue Code. 

“Policy” means this Policy adopted by the City Council. 

“Surplus Equipment” means equipment used by the City’s public works department, and cellular 

phones and emergency medical and firefighting equipment that is no longer needed by the City 

because it does not meet industry standards for emergency medical services, police, or fire 

departments or has minimal or no resale value. 

“Surplus Equipment Form” means the form attached as Exhibit I to this Policy that must be filled 

out by a Nonprofit Organization requesting a Donation of Surplus Equipment. 

PROCEDURE 

The City shall determine all Surplus Equipment and may offer it for Donation in conformance 

with the following guidelines: 

1. Identify Surplus Equipment. Department supervisors are responsible for monitoring their

equipment and shall identify and report all Surplus Equipment to the City Finance Director on at

least an annual basis.



2. Determine the Fair Market Value of Surplus Equipment. The City Finance Director shall

work with City staff to determine the Fair Market Value of the Surplus Equipment.

3. City Council Declaration. The City Finance Director will forward a list of the Surplus

Equipment with each item’s Fair Market Value to the City Council who shall approve or deny

the Surplus Equipment as eligible for Donation. The City has no obligation to make a Donation

of Surplus Equipment. Surplus Equipment that is not donated may be sold, recycled or discarded

in the discretion of the City Administrator.

4. Donation. After the City Council has determined the Surplus Equipment is eligible for

Donation, the City Finance Director is responsible for coordinating the Donation of the Surplus

Equipment in accordance with the terms of this Policy.

5. Transfer between Departments. All Surplus Equipment must first be considered for transfer

between departments for the benefit of the City.

6. Advertisement. Surplus Equipment shall be posted as eligible for Donation on the City’s

website. The City may also use other reasonable means to notify Eligible Organizations about

the availability of Surplus Equipment. The City shall wait at least 30 days after advertising

Surplus Equipment before approving any Donation.

7. Surplus Equipment Form. Eligible Organizations interested in Surplus Equipment shall fill out

a Surplus Equipment Form and submit the form to the City Finance Director.

8. Approval of Donation. If the Surplus Equipment has a Fair Market Value less than $500, the

City Department Director shall approve the Donation to an Eligible Organization, subject to

review by the City Council. If the Surplus Equipment has a Fair Market Value greater than $500,

the City Council must approve the donation by a majority vote of the City Council.

9. Prioritization of Donations. If more than one Eligible Organizations requests a Donation for

the same Surplus Equipment, the City shall consider factors it deems relevant including how the

Surplus Equipment will be used, the benefit to the Eligible Organization, the impact on the City,

how the Donation will accomplish goals of the City Council, and any previous Donation to the

Eligible Organization.

10. Conflict of Interest. All City employees and officials are prohibited from taking possession of

any Surplus Equipment on behalf of an Eligible Organization.

11. As Is. A Donation of Surplus Equipment is made “as is” with no warranty, guarantee or

representation of any kind, express or implied, as to the condition, utility, or usability of the

Surplus Equipment offered. The Surplus Equipment may be defective and cannot be relied up for

safety purposes.

12. Title. The City Finance Director or Police Chief, if police department equipment, shall cause

any title or other ownership documents to be transferred to the Eligible Organization at the time



of transfer. Any fees required to transfer the Surplus Equipment are the responsibility of the 

Eligible Organization. 

13. Transportation. In the Surplus Equipment Form, the Eligible Organization must provide a

detailed plan for transporting the Surplus Equipment from the City to the Eligible Organization.

The Eligible Organization must pay all expenses associated with the transportation of the Surplus

Equipment.

14. Delegation. The City Administrator may delegate specific responsibilities for implementing

this Policy.

15. Documentation. The City Finance Director shall document the Donation of all Surplus

Equipment and shall keep such records in accordance with the City’s Records Retention

Schedule.

16. Review of Policy. The City Finance Director is responsible for maintaining and reviewing

this Policy. Any changes to this Policy must be approved by the City Council.



Exhibit B 

Surplus Equipment Request Form 

Organization Name: _______ 

Organization Address: 

_______ 

_______ 

Organization Website: _______ 

(Attach proof of status as a nonprofit corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 

Code.) 

Organization Purpose: _______ 

Point of Contact 

Name: _______ 

Address: _______ 

_______ 

Email: _______ 

Phone: _______ 

City Surplus Equipment of Interest: _______ 

How will the requested Surplus Equipment benefit your organization? 

_______ 

How do you plan to transport the surplus property from the City to your location? 

_______ 

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES. The City makes no agreement, warranty or representation, 

either express or implied, as to the value, design, condition, merchantability or fitness for any 

particular purpose or use of the Surplus Equipment by the recipient or any other user.  

The recipient acknowledges the Surplus Equipment may be defective and that it cannot be relied 



upon for safety purposes. The recipient has a duty to inspect the Surplus Equipment before it is 

used for any purpose. 

The recipient acknowledges that the City is not a manufacturer of the Surplus Equipment or a 

dealer therein; that the Surplus Equipment is being provided “as-is” and “with all faults,” it being 

agreed and understood that all of the aforementioned risks are to be borne by the recipient or user 

of the Surplus Equipment.  

In no event shall the City be liable for any damages in connection with or arising out of the 

recipient’s or any other person’s or entity’s use of the Surplus Equipment. 

I acknowledge that the Donation of any Surplus Equipment to my organization is subject to the 

City’s Policy for Donation of Surplus Equipment to a Nonprofit Organization. 

I have authority to request a Donation from the City and to bind my organization to the terms of 

this form. 

Signature of Applicant _____________________________________ 

Date _______ 



L.8.



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 AUTHORIZING A REDUCTION IN THE LETTER OF CREDIT FOR CIRCLE B 

RANCH 

WHEREAS, Brennan Cox has submitted a written request for a reduction in the letter of 

credit as described in Conditional Use Permit; and, 

WHEREAS, Mr. Cox has requested a reduction for the work that has been completed on 

the parking lot; and,  

WHEREAS, Mr. Cox has five years to install the parking lot and has installed a portion 

of the lot; and,  

WHEREAS, the Community Development Director and City Engineer have reviewed the 

request and recommended approval to reduce the amount to $20,450.00; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Isanti, that 

the requested reduction in the letter of credit be hereby APPROVED as requested, BE IT 

FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Isanti authorizes City Staff to 

execute said reduction.  

This Resolution was duly adopted by Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

______________________________ 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

_____________________________ 

Jaden Strand  

City Clerk   



L.9.



 

RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

ACCEPTING QUOTE FOR LIQUOR STORE POINT OF SALE SOFTWARE 

 

WHEREAS, the Liquor Store requires upgrades to the Point of Sale (POS) software and 

hardware that will be installed at the new store; and, 

 

WHEREAS, staff evaluated multiple platforms and solicited quotes from RITE-Cloud 

Retailer, Cybertill and EPOS; and,   

 

WHEREAS, RITE-Cloud Retailer was found to be in the best interest of the City based 

upon having the lowest overall cost while providing additional modules such as ecommerce and a 

customer loyalty program; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the new liquor store will have two stationary POS and one additional mobile 

for curbside sales as well as an online e-commerce portal;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota, to approve the following: 

1. Accept Point of Sale software by Rite including 5% contingency in the total amount, 

not to exceed, $11,875.50. 

2. Funding identified as the 2021A bond issue. 

3. Authorize staff to enter into an agreement for such service including ongoing 

monthly costs for service. 

 

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

 

 

       ____________________________ 

Attest:       Mayor Jeff Johnson 

 

 

____________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

 

 



��

���

��

��

���	
�������������������
�����
���	�����	���������������	���

��

���	����������������
 �����������	!���	��������"��������#���"��	���

�� �

��



��

����������	
��������
���
���������������������������������������������� �!"�#����#���$�����������%��������$���&�����'(����(����)���!����������')����')����*������

��+�� ����������$�������')����)��� ��) �����,����-!��(�������%��.(�/���%(�'������)("������"(.����#�����)� ���%��������( �����(�����'����

0
1���2����13
���2�451�6�&���

�'(����(����)����($��������� ���!����������')�����$!')�(7������%�������#����($!"����( �)�8���

9:�;���<�����5��
����=���>�
	
�12�����2���?��13���@���>�5�4����=����5�
A���BB

�($�����!������!��!)�(�/���,�����/�C"(�����(�����($����%�""����!���&�����,����'������).�'�" ������ ��D�����).�����'�����($�E���(����*���$�����)���

 �*�����')�����)"%)#�����/������!)( �A������=���@FF���>@�12
���4��G1���4����13
���?��H���5>���=���1���13
���4
01���?2FF���I
1���>@24J���45�2�I��B

I�KF2	
���K���@�4���?213���@���1246���@L�5�1����=���2�1
�
1A������M�����)(�(�/���(����E���)����)�����-)$!"�E���(�����)�#��������)  ��������)�"#���

*�,������(����*���$�����)����')(���������+��������������������'����+������ )#����,���/�C"(�����(,���!��!"����)�����������!��!)�� &���

�N9;���O
112�I���13
���>��P
�1���4��
���Q52�HF6���R���0
1����
5F1���=������51�L
���B

M����#�����"�)�����$������)*������������!���������#��D""������(������'�����$!')�(��������������$��(�/���S�(�."#E���)� ���������

�-!���)�(������')�����'�����"(������ �������'�����)$�&�����'������)�����$)�#���*���+��E���(��"� (�/8���

T �'�������������%���� �!"�#E����'�������������#�������)!����'����*���+������,���#��������%����#���$&������,����'������%����#���$���

%(""���'�"!���#�������""���UV���$������������)�����UV���!�����$���'E����'�������������#�������)������'��������������')����')!!���&���

T W)�#����'(�/����%���� ���� ��(�/����'���� �!"�#$������)�����"(.����)����(��������)$����).�E����'�#���$�"����%(�'����($�&�����,���%����

��)(����#������� )#���)� ���%����%)(����)���$���'��������/�C"(�����#�����.��%����'����.��%"� /����%(""��� (��(!)�����%(�'������

���&�����,���%����($!������#������ )�)E����'����"��/�����%����%)(�����'����$������(�)����)������'���� )�)���*���$��&�����'����"(�����

/�����������)� �����&���

X� ����)� (�/���������!���������(������(�(�)"���)����%����*)�����������!��!��)"���!�(�(�/���������'����,)������')����%�����)����)!!"#����'������

�)��(����������#������!��Y��������W������ ��)("�����)����*����,��� ���(�����'�������������������������������� ���$��������"(�����%'(�'���

%)�����������)����)����)  (�(��)"���)��)�'$������������'�����$)("�������)(�(�/����'(����S�������Z���#������'��" ������(�%���(����*�,������

)���!�(�/����'����!��!��)"�����������������#��D�������$,���)*"����%(�'����'����!������&���

�,���#�����)��������(������)*������#������*��(�������)� ���$).(�/����'����$�������������,����'(����(�����$�������6�5GFF���F�	
���132��B

>���
�����*��E�������� ��*�E���(����(����)�����$$(�$�����������#������!)��&���

��

[�M"�'��/'����%�����������'����%�� ���S�(�."#�������� ����(*�����'����!)������,����'����!��Y���E��� �!"�#(�/����'�����������%)#���

/����)""#����).�����\C]���%��.����,��$����'�����($�����'����!��!��)"���(�����(/�� ����)� ���� �!��(��������(�� &�����"�)�������������')����

%(�'����'����/��%�'����,����'����̂"�� ������)("�����!�� ������%����)�����S�(�����*��#��������,�""�%(�/����'������!�����������(������(�(�)"���

�����)����������,�"��� �!"�#$���&���

_̀ab���c���de���fg� hijk̀lmmmmmmm��



��

�����������	���
��
��������	���������������������

���������
�������
�������������������������������
������������
	���������������

 !"#$%%%&'()*!'+%%%,()-$)+$%%%.+*/*-0%%%*,%%%123%%%.'+%%%4"-(5%%6

7''%%%.'+%%%89:%%%;%%%1233%%%.'+%%%89:%%%#.7+"-(%%%!*/'-,'%%%/",(<%%6

=5'%%% !"#$%%%&'()*!'+%%%4"-(5!>%%%7''%%%*-/!#$',%%%?@A%%%"7%%%$)()B),'%%%,.)/'%%%%.'+%%%89:%<%%%%?@A%%%"7%%%,.)/'%%%(>.*/)!!>%%6

'C#)(',%%%("%%%)..+"D*4)('!>%%%1EF%%%*-%%%,)!',%%%5*,("+>%%%)-$%%%1GF%%%*-%%%.#+/5),'%%%"+$'+%%%5*,("+>%%%7"+%%%)%%%+'()*!'+%%6

H5'+'%%%(5'%%%)I'+)0'%%%.+*/'%%%"7%%%.+"$#/(%%%*,%%%1?2<%%%%%=5'%%%,>,('4%%%$"',%%%*-/!#$'%%%(5'%%%)B*!*(>%%%("%%%)+/5*I'%%%"!$%%%$)()<%%6

��

J����������

����������
��������������������

=5'+'%%%*,%%%)%%%B),*/%%%!'I'!%%%"7%%%,'+I*/'%%%*-/!#$'$%%%*-%%%(5'%%% !"#$%%%&'()*!'+%%%,#B,/+*.(*"-%%%7''%%%K%%%,''%%%(5'%%% !"#$%%6

&'()*!'+%%%L*M*%%%,*('%%%7"+%%%(5'%%%('+4,%%%"7%%%(5*,%%%,'+I*/'%%%5'+'N%%6

5((.NOOH*M*</!"#$+'()*!'+</"4O('/5P)+(*/!',O"(5'+O,#.."+(P/"I'+'$PB>P,#B,/+*.(*"-P7''%%6

:#BQ'/(%%%("%%%/5)-0'R%%%H*(5%%%-"(*/'%%%0*I'-<%%6

8+'4*#4%%%,'+I*/',%%%)+'%%%#,'$%%%B>%%%/#,("4'+,%%%("%%%/"I'+%%%,'+I*/',%%%-"(%%%*-/!#$'$%%%*-%%%(5'%%%B),'%%%!'I'!%%%"7%%%,'+I*/'R%%6

(5*-0,%%%!*M'%%%$''.'+%%%!'I'!%%%(+)*-*-0R%%%,#.."+(%%%7"+%%%5)+$H)+'R%%%-'(H"+M,R%%%/#,("4*S)(*"-%%%"7%%%+'."+(,R%%%'(/<%%%%=5'%%6

4)Q"+*(>%%%"7%%%"#+%%%/#,("4'+,%%%B#>%%%)%%%B!"/M%%%"7%%%(*4'%%%)-$%%%#,'%%%*(%%%),%%%(5'>%%%$',*+'<%%%%=5'%%%B!"/M%%%C#"('$%%%H*(5%%%>"#+%%6

,>,('4%%%*,%%%*-/!#$'$%%%B'!"HN%%6

2%%%5"#+%%%B#-$!'%%%P%%%12T2%%6

U3%%%5"#+%%%B#-$!'%%%P%%%1UR3T3%%6

?2%%%5"#+%%%B#-$!'%%%P%%%1?RGV2%%6

23%%%5"#+%%%B#-$!'%%%P%%%1GRV?2%%6

8)/M)0',%%%4#,(%%%B'%%%.#+/5),'$%%%#.%%%7+"-(%%%("%%%#(*!*S'%%%.+'4*#4%%%,'+I*/',<%%6

��

��

��

��

��

WX(Y,%%%#-H*,'%%%("%%%.)>%%%(""%%%4#/5R%%%B#(%%%*(Y,%%%H"+,'%%%("%%%.)>%%%(""%%%!*((!'<%%%%L5'-%%%>"#%%%.)>%%%(""%%%!*((!'R%%%>"#%%6
,"4'(*4',%%%!",'%%%'I'+>(5*-0R%%%B'/)#,'%%%(5'%%%(5*-0%%%>"#%%%B"#05(%%%H),%%%*-/).)B!'%%%"7%%%$"*-0%%%(5'%%%(5*-0%%%*(%%%H),%%6

B"#05(%%%("%%%$"Z% ��� �

[\]̂���_���̀a���bc� defg\hiiiiiii��



��

������������			
			��������		

���������������������������������������������������� !�� ���������������"�������� !���������������#����!�������������#����$�����%

����"���&����'���������������������������� �(�����!���������)������*����)��������)�����������#�������+������������������#�����%

���������������)����#���������������������������������&�����,-.../01...234536...40...1427285...9...:;5<2=<...>06175...>9?5...:1@5...4A5..B

C,3<71656D...<071>3...E570F...:9/:...GHI...0@...24...F277...304...E5...65;70/56J.�%

K#����!�������$���"�����������L��%

M K� ��������������������������������$�����������N�����������������+)����������������������������*������������#����� �+���$���%

������&��%

M O������������������������ �������������������������������� �&����P� ���������������"������$��������Q������)����� ���%

���Q��Q���)��������� ��#���������#��������N������������������������#����#���R�+��� �����N��"S&����T#��#�������%

�#������ ��#����������������U�������!�������������#���� �����&����T����"��������������VWXYZ[		������N��������%

�#����#����#���������������!����������������#����!�������������&��%

� P������������������������#��� �������������������"�(��������&�����#��!�L\\"�(�&�������������&�� \����������%

� T����� !��+�������R���������#�����������S����!!����#��������������������������"����������������������"�������!��&��%

]�����!�������������̂��������"��������������#�������$��(����$�������#����$�������������������������������(+��%

_"#�����������#�����!�������� �N��������������#�����̀�$a&����K#����������� ������������ �(���������%

���N������������������������������#�N���� �������N��#���&����'����+��̂���������������������� �����������������%

�#������"����!��!����� �(������������#�������������������������#�����!����������b���� �����������������������#����%

���� ���&��%

M P�!!����$����+��������+�������+��� &�����T#������������������#��������������������������������������+����������$���������%

�#�����+��� ��������+����������������#�N�����"������������ � $���������������������#�"���������������#� ���c���"����"�����������%

!��N��������!!������������#����������������+�&����d�������������#���������������������������������������+����� ����!�����%

��Q��N�&��%

%

�%

	 

efgh���i���jk���lm� nopqfrsssssss��



��

��������			
�����			��			�����	��

��

�������������������������������� ���!������ ���"�#���������$������������%������!����&����"����&� ���� �'��!���!����� ��(��������� �������!������� ���#��'(����"����

�!���%��������!������%�$�%�%����� �)����� (���*��+���!��������++��������������'�#,����-��*+�(������� � .���/�"��������� ����!�����������������"����

0�12������������.��������$�%+'�,����-"�����!���%�����%�����#��"�������(�&��'������ ).������ ���� (���#����#�''������� ���!�����"�#���������(������������

 ��(�(,����3&���!�����#� ��������������+��&��%��������������'�*������ ).������!���������*+�(���&�����!������ ����(����&������ .������� �(��������(���������

!�����'&4���#����#�''���"�++�'!���(������������'�5� .���+��%��%�������������+��*�.������%�,����3&���!����� ��(���%� !����+����'�5�(�������� �����������+���

/678�������� �2��������!�������9���������%�����+����'�5�(�������� ���#��*:�#���%�*������������"�����!�����(��������������#��"���!��������'�������+���

�;�				�"������"�!���'�������"������ ����"����<=����%�����1+����'���>�9����%� ��?��������� ����&����"�����(���%� �,���			@�			;��			�AA���			�B�		C

�������			�;���			DEE			���AF�			��G�����			���			F����			�B���H		C

	C

	C

	C

IJKL���M���NO���PQ� RSTUJVWWWWWWW��

E�X�	YY Z����			[			���XFA�	YY \;A����	YY ]���	YY

677�Ŷ�������� ���''���_������� � .���8���0�1������������� (������*����&)������������YY à1�YY bcd7�Y

6ed�Ya (����&���(�!������� ��'����� �YY à1�YY bfd�Y

6d7�Ŷ��*����&)�������+���� .�YY à1�YY b677�Y

6fd�Y1"�'&�����.���+�� �� .�YY à1�YY bfd�Y

e77�Yg.��������)����� �YY à1�YY bd7�Y

eed�Yh�&�������(���������� ���� (���+������� .�YY à1�YY bd7�Y

ed7�Ya%+'�!�������%�����'��*�YY à1�YY bfd�Y

efd�Y1���� .����+�����������+��%���� ��YY à1�YY bd7�Y

i77�Y>� ��'����j���*�.����k(!%����'���'���+�� ��������9����(���&�������.���+�� �� .�YY l��YY b677�Y

ied�Y
3 �� ���!���m���� �'�(� .���+���"��������(���4���� �� ���!������ �&���4���

+"!����'���� �� ���!������ �� .�YY à1�YY bcd7�Y

id7�Y3 ���(����� ���������� ).��� .���-��*+�(����/����� ���������0�12�YY à1�YY b6d7�Y

ifd�Y
=����� .���� (���%� �.� .�����(������/#��*�����(���4���'�!�#�!�4����+����'���

��(���4���#�������(���2�YY l��YY be77�Y

c77�Y

��(���������� � .���#"��"����� �������������+������'�*����&�''���+�.����� ����� .4���

#"�'���'����+���� .4�������� �������������'���������%� ��4������,���3&���!�����

������� !����&����"�������� ��+������������9��������<��(������ifd?������� � .��������

+��������,�YY l��YY bid7�Y

ced�Y=����%�����'�!�'�!���+��.��%��YY à1�YY bcd7�Y

cd7�Ŷ�������+��(�������%+���� .�YY à1�YY b6d7�Y

cfd�Y1�++'������+���"������+'�  � .�YY à1�YY bid7�Y

d77�Y=� ).��� .���(! �%����������������������YY l��YY b6d7�Y

dfd�Y

n��%�'��������(4����(�� ��(���+��%���� �,���o�'�����'�!���(4���

9�� ���!j��'�%����(����� ������"�%��4���+�������'���'�4������,,,���k��9��������

�̂������0��%���� ����efd������� � .��������+���������YY à1�YY bc77�Y

lg�Ŷ��������������j���0�1���� (������*����&)������+� ����+���p����'#�!������9����(�YY à1�YY bfd�Y



��

�������������	
�����

���������������������������������������������������� ������!��"#��������$����������������������������%������������&'()��

�����������������%����*�������������%��������������� ���+����,������������������������������*��-.������/$���.��������.�����������**������

-������������������%���������������������.����%������������������������������*����������������$���$�������+�����01)))2'3)))456)))7'8&7)))('))9

3(8:8;6)))4)))<=6>8?>)))@'A3:6)))@4B6)))<356)))(C6)))D0&>:3A6AE)))>':3@&)))<42<)))FGH)))1'5)))64>C)))@'A3:6)))2'3)))8&(6&A)))'&))9

A6=:'28&7I)��

��

J����������������������������������������%�������� ���������������"�����������������������������������������������������������

�����������K�L����M�$������N����%��*NOO �L�+�������������+���O����"*��P��"*������"�**O�����"��������"������"������

�

�

QRST���U���VW���XY� Z[\]R̂_______��

`���	
�aa
b
c�de��

cfgh�h�i�aa`��cj	k�a l�hc�aa m���
�c��aa n�o	��
��aa

p������!���P�������"��

q��������aa rst�aa ru�aa M�������P����aa qv�#wxyz�����������������������!yy������*�����{�aa t�aa

�������������������J������aa rs.|}~�ars}�aa M�������P����aa

,����������!�������������������P�����-����������$���

��P���.���������������.����������$+�������������� �/���

����������������� ��%�������������P���$�����%���$%������

�������$+�aa t�aa

q�**�������,���$���������

�������%��aa rutt�aa r~t�aa M�����������aa

#�%�����/�����������������**���������������%������������

������������������+���!���������%�����������������������������

�������������%�P���������������������+�aa w#�aa

!��������$�������$�������aa ru~t�aa r�t�aa M�����������aa

K��������������$����������������L��L���������*������.���

������.�������������������������������*���������������/��+���

#��������������������$��������������������%������%�����������

 �������������*����������������%�������������$����-�������P�����

xy������L���������������%�����*�������������������������

�-*�+��������������**��$����������������*�������%� �P�����

�%�-���������� ��%�������������������������+���q����������� �L����

���������������������������������+�aa w#�aa

�����������������������

���/$��������aa r~t�aa rt�aa M�����������aa

!����������%������*�������%����� ������������������%����

��������������-���������+��������������������������������������

����$���������������*��������%�������-��������������+�aa zpq�aa

�����L��������������aa r�~t�aa rs�t�aa M�����q�����aa

����������������*��������$�������N����+|}���������~�����������

*�������������������

p"������������������*��������$�����������������*����P����

�%�������"����������������������%�-���������%�$%��������L���

���������������������*%-��������������������*�������+�aa zpq�aa

�����-�������$�������aa rsst�aa rst�aa M�����������aa aa w#�aa

���-�����P��������$�������aa r��~�aa r�t�aa M�����������aa aa w#�aa

v%�������������$�������aa r��~�aa r�t�aa M�����������aa aa w#�aa

�����P��������������$�������aar��~�aa r�t�aa M�����������aa aa w#�aa

��������**��������$�������av���aa r�t�aa M�����������aa aa w#�aa



��

�����������	
���������
��������	���	��������������������������������������������

 !"#$$$"%&'()*#$$$+$$$,%*-."/*$$$'"&*%#*$$$&,#.$$$0,1$$$.!*$$$2',()3*.+"'*1$$$4,5"'*$$$4+%+6*1$$7

#,0.8+1*9$$$8!"&!$$$"#$$$+$$$.,,'$$$.,$$$&1*+.*$$$+%)$$$1*&*":*$$$;(1&!+#*$$$,1)*1#9$$$&1*+.*$$$+%)$$7

1*&*":*$$$"%:*%.,1<$$$.1+%#0*1#9$$$;*10,1/$$$;!<#"&+'$$$"%:*%.,1<$$$&,(%.#9$$$;1"%.$$$'+5*'#9$$$+%)$$7

/+%+6*$$$".*/$$$;1,;*1."*#=$$$$>.$$$+'#,$$$"%&'()*#$$$+$$$3> ?$$$!+%)!*')$$$1(%%"%6$$$@%)1,")$$$AB9$$7

8".!$$$CD$$$#&+%%*19$$$&!+16"%6$$$),&E9$$$+%)$$$&!+16"%6$$$&+5'*=FGCH$$$;*1$$$/,%.!$$$#,0.8+1*$$7

/+"%.*%+%&*$$$&!+16*$$$"#$$$1*I("1*)=$��

$7

����	���
���������J��	�����J�	������J�KK��L�����	����MN

2',()$$$3*.+"'*1$$$"%&'()*#$$$.!*$$$+5"'".<$$$.,$$$;1,&*##$$$&1*)".$$$&+1)#$$$(#"%6$$$#,/*$$$,0$$$.!*$$$/,#.$$$#*&(1*$$$.*&!%,',6<$$7

+:+"'+5'*$$$+%)$$$&+%$$$5*$$$(."'"O*)$$$.!1,(6!$$$/('.";'*$$$;+</*%.$$$;1,&*##,1#=$$$$ !*1*$$$"#$$$+%$$$,%6,"%6$$$!+1)$$$&,#.$$7

0,1$$$3> ?$$$"%$$$#(;;,1."%6$$$.!*#*$$$#,'(.",%#9$$$/+"%.+"%"%6$$$+%)$$$:*1"0<"%6$$$.!*$$$#*&(1".<$$$1*I("1*)$$$0,1$$$.!*#*$$7

#,'(.",%#$$$+%)$$$.!*1*0,1*$$$.!*1*$$$"#$$$+$$$&!+16*$$$.,$$$(."'"O"%6$$$.!"#$$$.*&!%,',6<=$$7

$7

P'*+#*$$$&!,,#*$$$,%*$$$,0$$$.!*$$$0,'',8"%6$$$,;.",%#Q$$7

$7

R >$$$+/$$$%,.$$$;1,&*##"%6$$$&1*)".$$$&+1)#$$$,1$$$8"''$$$5*$$$(#"%6$$$+$$$%,%-"%.*61+.*)$$$;+</*%.$$$.*1/"%+'$$$SGTU$$7

R V@W$$$#"6%*)$$$$XYZ[\]YMM$$3> ?$$$SV@W$$$;1*0*11*)$$$̂$$$.!*1*0,1*$$$GCT$$$;*1$$$/,%.!$$$8".!$$$;+</*%.$$7

.*1/"%+'#$$$8".!$$$V@W$$$$��_��������̀����a�U=$$$$@&&,(%.$$$/(#.$$$5*$$$#"6%*)$$$:"+$$$3> ?=$$7

R >$$$+/$$$51"%6"%6$$$/<$$$*b"#."%6$$$;+</*%.$$$;1,&*##"%6$$$+&&,(%.$$$8".!$$$c"1#.$$$D+.+9$$$d*+1.'+%)9$$$ BeB$$7

SVAV-3> ?U$$$+&&,(%.-$$$$GCT$$$;*1$$$/,%.!$$$;*1$$$PAB$$7

$7

>0$$$<,($$$+1*$$$;1,&*##"%6$$$&1*)".$$$&+1)#$$$.!1,(6!$$$#,/*,%*$$$*'#*$$$+%)$$$"%.*1*#.*)$$$"%$$$;1,&*##"%6$$$8".!$$$V@W$$$:"+$$7

3> ?9$$$V@W$$$&+%$$$(#(+''<$$$5*+.$$$/,#.$$$1+.*#=$$$$@##(/"%6$$$<,($$$8,(')$$$#8".&!9$$$;1,:")*)$$$.!*<$$$/**.$$$,1$$$5*+.$$7

<,(1$$$&(11*%.$$$.*1/#U9$$$$+%)$$$.!*<$$$&+%%,.$$$/**.$$$,1$$$5*+.$$$<,(1$$$&(11*%.$$$;1"&"%6$$$$Sf$$$/,%.!#$$$#.+.*/*%.#$$7

1*I("1*)U9$$$$3> ?$$$8"''$$$&1*)".$$$<,(1$$$2+1)D*0*%)*1$$$GCT$$$;*1$$$/,%.!$$$/+"%.*%+%&*$$$0**#$$$$_�����������a����$$(%)*1$$7

&(11*%.$$$;1,&*##,19$$$@VD$$$6":*$$$<,($$$+$$$01**$$$/,%.!$$$,0$$$2',()$$$3*.+"'*1$$$#(5#&1";.",%$$$#*1:"&*#=$$$$���>0$$$<,(g1*$$$"%$$$+$$7

&,%.1+&.$$$8".!$$$+%,.!*1$$$;1,:")*1$$$:*1<$$$,0.*%$$$.!*#*$$$&,%.1+&.#$$$+1*$$$h5,(6!.$$$,(.i$$$5<$$$V@W$$$.,$$$+'',8$$$<,($$$.,$$7

,;*%$$$+%$$$+&&,(%.$$$8".!$$$.!*/=$$$$B**$$$&,%.1+&.$$$.*1/#$$$+%)$$$&,%)".",%#$$$0,1$$$)*.+"'#=$$7

 <;"&+''<9$$$.!*$$$;+</*%.$$$;1,&*##,1$$$#,(1&*#$$$.!*$$$;+</*%.$$$.*1/"%+'#$$$$SP@j$$$BkTT$$$"#$$$#(;;,1.*)U$$$!,8*:*1$$7

"0$$$<,($$$1*I("1*$$$3> ?$$$.,$$$;1,:")*$$$.!*$$$.*1/"%+'#$$$'*.$$$(#$$$E%,8=$$$$l*$$$3?mn>3?$$$.!+.$$$.!*$$$1*.+"'*1$$$(#*$$$+$$7

 +"'8"%)$$$/,(%."%6$$$#.+%)$$$+#$$$".$$$*%!+%&*#$$$.!*$$$',%6*:".<$$$,0$$$.!*$$$)*:"&*=$$7

>0$$$(#"%6$$$<,(1$$$*b"#."%6$$$;+</*%.$$$;1,:")*1$$$;'*+#*$$$;1,:")*$$$P1,&*##,1$$$&,%.+&.$$$"%0,1/+.",%$$$!*1*Q$$7

2,/;+%<$$$%+/*Q$$$ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo$$7

3*;$$$%+/*Q$ $$ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo$3*;$$$*/+"'Q$$$ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo$$7

3*;$$$;!,%*Q$$7 ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo$$7

2(#.,/*1$$$8+%.#$$$.,$$$(#*$$$&,%.+&.'*##$$$;+</*%.#$$$S;+<$$$8p$$$/,5"'*UQ$ q�r� $$�7 7

2(#.,/*1$$$1*I("1*#$$$P>V$$$5+#*)$$$)*5".Q$ $7 q�r� $$�77

2(#.,/*1$$$1*I("1*#$$$?W $$$p$$$0,,)$$$#.+/;#Q$ $7 st� $$�77

2(#.,/*1$$$8+%.#$$$.,$$$+'',8$$$)*5".$$$&+#!$$$5+&EQ$ $7 st� $$�77

uvwx���y���z{���|y� }~��v����������



��

�����������	
��
�������
��
��������������������������
������������� !!���"#$���%&���'(#) * "+���,-(*�-(&���$#���$,&���./0$#1&(2���-!!���&3 0$ "+���,-(*�-(&���1/0$���1&&$���#/(���

1 " 1/1���0$-"*-(*0���-"*���%&����&!!���'(&'-(&*����#(���/0&���� $,���$,&���"&����040$&15����6&&���#/(����&%0 $&����#(���*&$- !0���

-"*����-���! 0$���#����0/''#($&*���%-(.#*&���0.-""&(02���(&.& '$���'( "$&(02���-"*���#$,&(���'&( ',&(-!0�7���

,$$'788� 9 5.!#/*(&$- !&(5.#18$&.,:-($ .!&08#$,&(8,-(*�-(&:(&;/ (&1&"$0:�#(:.!#/*:(&$- !&(���

��

< =�>?@ABCDEF>CG���A?CH����IJK����H@LL?GD���?>A���HMN??>���OGCCP���MNEGEMDCG���M@HD?QCG���REMFPO���L?>C���AFHL>ESHT�����

< U>?@A���BCDEF>CG���JIVW���H@LL?GDH���XYV���ZXC[GE���LG?OGEQQFPO���>EPO@EOC\���>E[C>���LGFPDCGH���

< UNEPOCH���FP���HDEDC���]GF̂CG_H���VFMCPHC���DCMNP?>?OS���QES���GC̀@FGC���@LOGEAFPO���D?���a]���[EGM?AC���HMEPPCG���FP���

?GACG���D?���FPDCGEMD���bFDN���]V���ZEOC���̂CGFcMEd?P���EPAe?G���HCfPO���M@HD?QCG���D?���DGEPHEMd?P\���

��

g"*&(���"#���. (./10$-".&0���*#����&����hijjklmnn��#�����%(-"*���op6���,-(*�-(&5�����4' .-!!4����&q(&���-%!&���$#���1-9&���

1#0$���'(#*/.$0����#(92���$,#/+,���$,&4���1-4���"#$���%&���-%!&���$#���/$ ! r&���$,&���&"$ (&���=!#/*����&$- !&(����&-$/(&���

0&$5�����������1-9&0���"#���+/-(-"$&&���$,-$��� $���.-"���1-9&���-���0'&. s.���*&) .&����#(92���-$����, .,���'# "$����&���� !!���

-''!4���-���.(&* $����#(���$,&���-1#/"$���'- *���$#���1-9&���$,&���,-(*�-(&����#(9���-+- "0$���$,&���'/(.,-0&���#����"&����

&;/ '1&"$����(#1�������5���

�,&(&��� 0���-���1-3 1/1���-1#/"$���#����$ 1&����������� !!��� ")&0$��� "���$,&���-$$&1'$5������, 0��� 0���.-!./!-$&*���%4���

$-9 "+���$,&���.,-(+&����#(���$,&���*&) .&���* ) *&*���%4���tuv5����w#(���-���%-(.#*&���0.-""&(����&����#/!*��� ")&0$���-���

1-3 1/1���#����x���,#/(0���%&�#(&����&����#/!*���(&;/ (&���$,&���/0&(���$#���'/(.,-0&���"&����&;/ '1&"$5���

yz���������{������������|�������}��������
����������������������	��������
��
���~���������������{������
��������������������

	���������
}����{��������������������}���������������~������������}	����}�����~�����������������}������������ ��

����������
����
�������������������

����

�������
��
�������}�������������������
����

�&!#����-(&���$,&���,-(*�-(&���.#1'#"&"$0���$,-$����������%&���'/(.,-0&*���$,(#/+,�������5��������������
����������������

����������
�����	
�������������������������������������������
���
{�������{����������������������������y����

�	���
���������������	�����
�������
�������
��������������������������
����}	������	���
������	
��������
������
�����

	
��
������

��

��������������
�������}������������� ������������������������

�
�
����}���¡��¢�����������
�}�������}
�������

�������
�	�����
�����������£����������}	������

��

���������
��¤��
������������������
������1 " ���¥g=���¦�"$&!���'(#.&00#(����� $,���-���o-001-(9���0'&&*���0.#(&���#����-$���!&-0$���

§xvv�2���̈©����#�����ª«2���¬x©����0#! *���0$-$&���,-(*���*( )&2���-"*���� "*#�0���¬v���o(#�&00 #"-!5���

�".!/*&0�������q0���o/(&���op6���(&$- !��� 1-+&����#(���� "*#�05�����".!/*&0���§:4&-(����-((-"$4���

��

��

��

��

��

YEOC���®���?R���̄°� ±PFdE>²²²²²²²��



��

�����������	
���������������������������������	��������������������� 

!"""#$%&'(%)*$"""+(,"""$-'('.)-+/"""0+#-',$"""%-+(($#"""12+1""")%"""3.()4,)#$-1)'(+/"""5$+%)$#"""&')(1"""+(,"""%2''1"""1'""6

%-+(7"""+(,""")%"""+"""89:;""")<"""='>"""&/+("""'("""%-+(()(?"""@AB%"""/)C$"""12$"""DE$+/"""@AD"""12+1""">1)/)F$"""GA"""0+#-',$""6

1$-2('/'?=H"""'#""")<"""%-+(()(?"""IE"""-',$%J""""GA"""%-+(($#%"""+/%'"""%-+("""0+#-',$""").+?$%"""'("""&2'($%J"� 

� 

� 

������K�L�����K����������������MN��O�������L�����P����������������� 

;2$"""QARST"""2+%"""+"""GU"""&#)(1)(?"""V),12"""+(,"""-+("""&#)(1"""WJX""")(-2$%"""&$#"""%$-'(,J""""!"""?#$+1"""-'.&+-1"""/+0$/""6

&#)(1$#"""<'#"""%2$/<"""1+?%"""'#""")1$."""/+0$/%J"""";2)%""")%"""+"""12$#.+/"""0+#-',$"""/+0$/Y%2$/<"""1+?"""/+0$/"""&#)(1$#"""+(,""6

)(-/>,$%"""+"""#'//"""'<"""GJGX"""Z"""SJGX"""%1)-C="""/+0$/%J""�6 

� 

� 

�������[��������\���������������P�]O������M��O���������̂ _�[������̀ ���P�̂ [���̂ ��� 

;2$"""a+#,"""A$<$(,$#""":WTT""")%"""+"""<>//="""<$+1>#$,"""->%1'.$#4<+-)(?H"""&+=.$(1""",$*)-$""6

V2)-2"""'<<$#%"""#$1+)/$#%"""+(""")(('*+1)*$"""0#+(,)(?"""-2+(($/J"""a'.0)()(?""6

2)?24%$->#)1="""&+=.$(1H"""'>1%1+(,)(?""",>#+0)/)1=H"""ba@"""-'.&/)+(-$H"""+(,"""cda""6

-+&+0)/)1)$%"""5+&&/$"""&+=H"""?''?/$"""V+//$1"""$1-JJJ7"""12$""":WTT"""<$+1>#$%"""+"""#$%&'(%)*$""6

-+&+-)1)*$"""1'>-2"""%-#$$("""+(,"""$/$-1#'%1+1)-"""&$("""1'"""$(+0/$"""$/$-1#'()-"""%)?(+1>#$""6

-+&1>#$"""+(,"""$Z-$//$(1"""e(?$#"""1'>-2"""#$%&'(%)*$($%%J""6

"6

"6

������[��������\���������������f	g����
�������h�������ij���k��������O������� 

!""".'>(1)(?"""0#+-C$1"""12+1"""+//'V%"""='>"""1'"""0'/1"""12$""">()1"""1'"""='>#"""-'>(1$#1'&"""+(,""6

2+*$""")1"""()-$/="""&#$%$(1$,"""1'"""->%1'.$#%J""""@1"""+/%'"""$(2+(-$%"""12$"""/'(?$*)1="""'<"""12$""6

&+=.$(1"""1$#.)(+/J""6

"6

"6

l�����	������m���n�������̂k��	�o������	��������g������	����k�	k	o����� 

"6

�	
�����[	���	�o����p������""q"""5rJRU"""saA"""c$1"""A)%&/+=7""���������k���� 

"6

� 

� 
������������������go�	O�����k	����
�"6

;2)%"""&#'&'%+/"""+%%>.$%"""12+1"""12$"""a/'>,"""E$1+)/$#"""<+-1'#="""#$&'#1%H"""#$-$)&1"""1$.&/+1$%H"""+(,"""/+0$/%""6

V)//"""V'#C""")("""+"""%+1)%<+-1'#="""V+="""<'#"""12$"""$(,""">%$#J""""@("""'#,$#"""1'"""*)$V"""+"""?+//$#="""'<"""'>#""".'%1"""-'..'(""6

1$.&/+1$%"""?'"""1'"""12)%"""+,,#$%%t""6

211&tYYV)C)J-/'>,#$1+)/$#J-'.Y1$-24+#1)-/$%Y.',>/$444/+0$/%Y%1+(,+#,41$.&/+1$%""6

"6

@<"""='>"""+#$"""+""">%$#"""'<"""+('12$#"""%=%1$."""+(,"""2+*$"""-#)1)-+/"""#$&'#1%"""+(,"""='>"""+#$"""('1"""STTu"""&'%)1)*$"""12$""6

$v>)*+/$(1""",+1+""")%""")(-/>,$,""")("""+"""a/'>,"""E$1+)/$#"""#$&'#1H"""&#'*),$"""12$."""1'""">%"""+(,""".+C$"""%>#$"""12$=""6

+#$"""/)%1$,"""0$/'V""")("""12$"""Da>%1'.$#""":&$-)+/"""E$v>)#$.$(1%U"""%$-1)'(J""""w$"""*$#="""/)C$/="""2+*$"""12$."""'#""6

%'.$12)(?"""%).)/+#"""'#"""-+("""-#$+1$"""+"""#$&'#1"""<'#"""='>"""5+%"""+"""&#$.)>."""%$#*)-$7J"� 

xyz{���|���}~������ ����y����������



��

������������	�
�����	��	�
��������������

����������������������������� ������!���"���#�����$�����%�&������$'���(����)&������$!!���$ !��������* +,-������*����*���������

� �&�������$����%�&���$��������%���#�..�����$* �(���$ (���!�'/���$0.������*����������+�1.*��-����� �����(����������(������*����

������.%���#���� ��(���%�&������$'���������$������$�(#$�������$����!$ ���0����!� 2+&��(���#*�����3.�&(������$*.����������

+�����������/&..����//�!�����/���%�&���� �#����%���'-����4�����%�*!$..%���!$  �����!� 2+&������������$�(#$����������#��5���

#*�����0������%�&�����.(����67���$ (���%�&���� �#���� �-�����.�$�����!��������/��'���� �����/���������/�..�#* +������*� �-���

8 ����$'���0&%* +���$��� �#����67�����$�*� ���$ (���!$ �����������*����&�����&�����/���������#$%�����'�#�������/�����!$��*������

�������$* 9�������� -���

��

: �����$�����$�����$�����0$�!�(�����!$  �������$����*����!�'�$�*0.����#*�����3.�&(������$*.��-��������$'����5���#*������$�* +���

�#�����!$  �������.&++�(���* ������ �����/���'%����67�����$�*� ������'���$�*.%-����6 ������$����!$ ���0����&��(���#*�����

'%����;*��* +����67�����/�#$�����$ (�����������������#*..���0����&��(���#*�����3.�&(������$*.�����<$����������

!� 2+&�$�*� ����$�����* !�'�$�*0.�=-���

��

: ����$'���0&%* +���$��� �#���0$�!�(�����!$  ������>?@@@A>BC@@@DE@@@CFG?@@@ABDAD?>H@@��$ (���*����#*..���0������*���(����$�.%���� ���

�����'�������������!$ ����.&+���*����* �����$ ����;*��* +����67�����$�*� -��������$'����5���#*������$�* +����#�����!$  ������

�.&++�(���* ������ �����/���'%����67�����$�*� ������'���$�*.%-����6 ������$����!$ ���0����&��(���#*�����'%����;*��* +���

�67�����/�#$�����$ (�����������������#*..���0����&��(���#*�����3.�&(������$*.�����<$����������!� 2+&�$�*� ����$�����

* !�'�$�*0.�=-�����

�I

J�	�����K
L����K
���

��*����������$.���* !.&(�����<!��������� �=M���

: ����$'�����$��* +���/��'����!�$�!����N��� ����*'�������N�������#*..���'$ &$..%���� ������($�$��������*'�������*����'%��./���

<��O&*������*'���������$* * +���'�(&.�=���

��

: ����$'�����$��* +���/��'����!�$�!����N���0&����&�* +���$�����'�.$��������(&!����PQ�������*(�(���0%�������-�����.�$�����������

���'�����/���&�����9���($�$����# ����*����$+���'� ����/�����'������(��$*.�M���

����M99#*5*-!.�&(���$*.��-!�'9��!�1$��*!.��9�����9��'�.$��1($�$0$��1&�$+����

��

8 3� ����*� ���&�* +����;!�.�������$(�������������*(�(���0%���������'��!�$ ���������*'�������!&���'���"���

���(&!��"�����*!��"���+*/����!$�(�"���$ (����&��.*���-������*�������*� ���(������R6����* !.&(����*'����* +����*����*!$.���

($�$-����S�&���!$ ���(�# .�$(����������;!�.�����'�.$������������������M99�* %&�.-!�'9%$%O!'T��-��I

��

��

UVWXYW���XJJ���XZ[���\]Û _̀XZ̀ ���JẀX\VY���Xâ �̀ ���[̂ �_���\]Û _̀ ���bW_W�����

c�679cQ677���*'�������

d������*����$���.* 5��������$������%���*'����$ ����$��*!.����#*�����!� �*(��$�*� ����$0�&����($�$���!� ����*� ����N����.�$�����

���*�#���!$��/&..%-�����

����M99#*5*-!.�&(���$*.��-!�'9��!�1$��*!.��9�����9($�$0$��1!� ����*� 1!� �*(��$�*� ����

efgh���ij���kl���im� nopqfrsssssss��



��

���������������	����
�������������������������	�������������������������������	������������	������������������������	����

�������������������
������
�������������������	����	����
��������	������	���������
������	���������������������������������

�������	������	��������	�������	����	������������	�������	�������	�������	��	����������������	����

���	���������	������������	�����	����������������	���������������������������	����
���������	��������������

�������������������
�����������������������	����������	�������������������������	��������������������������������������������������	���

�������� ��	����	����������������������	�����!	����������������
����
���������������������������������

��

"#$%&'''()%*+,'''%(-./*%&'''01*1'''23/+-*%'''4'''.,/+-*%5''6

��

7	��������	���������������������������	����	�������������
������������������������������������������������������������	����	���

���������������
��	������879������������	����	����������
�����������������:����������������������������	�������������
���

;������<�����������=�	����������
������������������������	�����������!������

��

7���������������	����������������
�	�����
�����������������������������	����������
�������������	��������������>����?@AB@CC�������

�������	�����
�����������������7�����������������	���������	��������������	����
����������������
�	�������������	������	���������

�	������������������������	����������������	����������	����
����D;����������E��������<��������	��F���������	��������

�
�����������	������7�������9������	������������������>���G�����9�����
������������������	��������	����
�������������

���������	�����������	����������>�����������������	�����������������	����
�������������	�����������
�������H�������

��

��

I)%*+,2-'''%/2(.1J'''-2K).-2,2L*%'''4'''L+*2%''6
M;�����������������������	����	������	����
�������
���������������������������������������
����
������E������<�����

�
������
�����������
��
��
��������N
����������������������������H������	�������������	����	����	��������������������������������

����������	�����������������

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

N
���������������
������	������
�����������������������	������������;<����������������	��������������	�����������������

�	��������������������!���	�������������	������������;���<������������������������O�P�������������������������������

������
����������������������������������������>���������������N
����������������
�����������������������Q2R+-2''''�
����

������������������	������

��

��

��

��

��

'6
STUV���WW���XY���WZ� [\]̂T_̀̀ `̀`̀ �̀�



��

��������������	��
����
�
��

��
��
������������������������������������� ���!"�#$��%&���'�()���*���*������������*�+������"������"�!����������!$��"��*����"*���������
�##*"#*���������������������� ���#"���������������,���

� 

-./0���12���34���15� 6789.:;;;;;;;��

<=>�?? ?? @A���?? =A�
B���@A���??

C�?? D�"$%'������*���!"*����E���$#�*"���?? FGHH�? FI&GHH�?

?? J������������#"*����K���(��#�������%��������?? ?? FLMM�?

?? N"��O�*����!"�P+$*���"����Q����*�����+�?? ?? FR&MGH�?

I�?? G���S"$*���N$##"*����T�!��+��?? FGMG�? FGMG�?

?? U%%E"�����"%$������E������E$#���V)����������*��&����N�"#W�?? ?? FI&HHH�?

?? TXN���S�*%O�*�����"������VTXN���T�*�#��*���W�?? ?? FC&YZZ�?

?? TXN�����*%O�*����!"�P+$*���"��?? ?? FCHH�?

?? N$��"���[�? ? FIH&ZRI�?

?? V����#�W���N����������[�? \]\\̂ ?? FH�?

?? _������̀�����aA������A�
Bb�??? cdefghd�?

C�?? D�"$%'������*���TXN���E����"���� ����$��!*�#��"��?? FGH�? FIGH�?

C�?? T� �������#*"!�����+����"%$���?? FIH�? FCH�?

H�?? T� �������#*"!�����+����"%$�����%��!"$���?? EFIH�? FH�?

I�?? U%%E"�����"%$�������$��!*�#��"����V�N�"#W�?? FILH�? FILH�?

H�?? i"�E����%�*%�����*%O�*����E����$��!*�#��"��?? FH�? FH�?

?? j�a	��̀�k����A��lB����al
�k��b�??? cmne�?

?? V����#�W���N����������[�? \]\\̂ ?? FH�?

?? o�ApA�
B����A�
Bb�??? cddfeqd�?

?? ?? ?? ??

?? rAs����p
����������t	̀��ub�?cnfnvw�??

xHy���%"O����#� �������*�z$�*�%�??



��

��������			�
������		�
������������������������������������������������������ �!���"#$%�����!�������&���������������������'��'���(�	�

)((�����������������*����������������+�������,(����"-$.�������������((����������������������������'�����������������((�������������������������������/

���+�������,(�0%����1����������������2-.���������3������������������((������������������4������+�����!����'����(���������������4����������/

���+�������,(�0���//

)�!���'��������������&�����������(���������������������������������������'��'���������(!�����������������������������������������������������((0����)((���'�������/

������������'����������������,5��������������������4���������������0����)((���'������������������,5������������*��(�,�(��!������&��������/

&�����������0����1������'�������&�!������������(��������!����''(���,(������ ��6����������6�����������''�����������0����7��������*���������'��'��(!��/

��(��(�����������������&����,����������4���������������4���������*�������������������������((���������������������!���'��������������&��������������4����������/

��(��(�������'��'��(!���������((!0����)((���,�((��������������''����������������4�((���,����'�����&�����*������&��(������������������������(��������,�(�40��/

�/

,�((���8����0�����//

��''���8����0����/

�(�������&�3������������������������������!������9��������&��(:���(���0��/

�/

;<�=>?@A?			BC?@;DE		�

F G&'������H����IJK�L			>��MJ��			��N���MOMK��			���			PQ			L�R�		����������������3��3���������&���������������6������
��LJ���			KS			
KTJMU�		�

L��	0�����(�������&�3�������������!����'����(������������,������!��������&�(������������(���������,�*�0����G������������'(�!&�������������&'(������/

�����(�������������V-�����!����!�����4�((��������*������������,����'���������!����'�����������������������������0����G����!�������+(�*����(��������������V-��/

��!�6�����������,����'�����������������4�((�����*��������&�����((!������������������������V-�����!���&��30��/

F WG1X��������������������(������������'��*������9�(4�!������:�����&���������������������YZ�����������6������������&���&�&�����������������/

��'(�!&��������������,�����'������,(!���(���������&0����Z��������4�((���,�����������9��*�����������:���������4�((���,�����������������������������/

'����������������*������������������������YZ����������0����1������(��������������[����������������*��!0��/

F 1�����'��'���(������(�������Y\\ZG1X��������((����������������&��������������0����1������&�������!�����4�((���,�������'����,(���������������/

'�!����(���'(�����������������������'&������������&��������������������������0����Y���������!���������������������������(��������!��������������/

���4��3���������������(!���&���������4����4�((���4��3���4������!����������]��(�[���������������((�����0����̂��]�������������������'&�����/

��������&������������(����������������������'����������������'��5���0����G��������'&�����������������,�������]��������&�(��'(������&������������4��(���/

,������������������'�0��/

F 1����������&�����������4�������������������̂(������W����(�������,����'����������(�������,���������*���������(!���4�������������'�����������/

'����������'��&��&�����''���������*����6���4�������,��������������������(�������0����Z�����̂(������W����(�������''���������&���������/

�������������������&�����������(�����������]���������������,���������*�������*��������'��&��&������*����H��/

�������������'H__4�3�0�(��������(��0��&_����+�����(��_�����_��''���+��*����+,!+��,����'����+�����/

F 1�����'��&��&�����''������'��3�����������������,!���WG1X���",(��3�����������&�%���'��*�����������������&�����4�����������������������'������/

������������(�4���������������������������������(!�������0����G���������������&������'���������������������������������������������&�������!��/

��3��4(����������������!���'��&��&������*������� ���������,!���WG1X���4�((���,��������������������������������������(!����������,�((���������/

-̀+&�������������&���������������,5��������������������������������''�����������&���0���//

F )((���'�������������������*�������������������������,������(�*������������'��������������������������������,����� '(����(!������(������������4�������������/

������������0����7����4�����������&�3�����������!�����3��4���� ���(!���4������!��a����������������������������4�����������������!�����/

� '������������������������������������������(�*�(�������������&�����������������0�����G������&��������������������� '(����(!���(������������������/

'��'���(6�����b�������������(�����0�����(�������&�3�������������!����������((����'����(��������������������'����(��������&����������������4�((��/

����&����������������������������0��/

F c!������������������������&������!���������������������������̂(������W����(������d������Y4������'6������*��!�����(��!6���������1��&��������/

Z��*���0����d����(����������,����������������H��/

�������������'H__4�3�0�(��������(��0��&_����+�����(��_�����_'��*��!+'�(��!+�[�����/

G������!�����������������'������������������������'��,(���������������,(�����eX)ZX��������������(�������*�����4������������fghigjj�������� ����������������/

'��'���(0��/

klmn���op���qr���os� tuvwlxyyyyyyy��



��

����������	
�	����������������������������������

������������������������������ �!���"��#$��%����% !������� ����#%&���� �%���� &�$&��!����#�% &#'�����#�����#&!����(�%����) &��*����+����,����#%����& ���-

�$($&'��������� ���� �%���������#�$ &.���� ����#%�����%������ ����#&������� �%���.�%($�����#����#&�����$)����,$������������ �� ,$&'���� &.$!�%#�$ &./��-

0 +����) %������#&�����������%%�&����) &��1.������.����#(����#�%�#!����2��&����#$!���3$*�*���#�����#%�����.�2.�%$��$ &����#$!���$&�������45���#��-

�% %#��!���%���&!���,$�����2����$..��!���#���%�����������$%�����3674���!#����!#�#���%���&�$ &�����%$ !5�����..���#&����!$.� �&�.�����#����,�%���-

�%�($ �.�����#���$�!*��-

0 8������$��&.�!���9:;���<�($��.�����#�����#(����2��&���#��$(����� %���#������#.���� &����3=4���!#����!�%$&'�����������%%�&����) &�����,$�����2���-

2$���!���� %����������&�$%����) &��*����> %�����#)���5���$����� ����,#&��!���� ���#��$(#�����.�%($�����. �����#����� ����� ��!����#(����#!!$�$ &#���-

%�'$.��%.���� %�����%$.�)#.5���#���)$&$)�)��� ���� &����) &�����, ��!���2����2$���!*��-

0 �%$���&���& �$����� ������%)$&#�$ &���$.���.�&����� ���2$��$&'?%$��*�.���#������#.������&���3=74���2�.$&�..���!#�.����%$ %���� ����������&!��� ���������-

��%%�&����) &��*����@ �$��.���.�&����#���%�����$.�����%$ !���,$������&!���!�%$&'���������&������) &��*��-

0 8����� ��.�#&!$&'��� %����#.����!�����2#�#&��.���,$�����"+AB����#(����2��&����#$!���$&����������3 %���#��% �%$#�����#%%#&'�)�&�.���)#!���-

,$�����������2$��$&'���!��#%�)�&�4*�-

0 8���..���� ���������9:;�����%)$&#�.���#&!���2#�C��� �D�����,$�������#.����#�����������&!��� ������������%%�&����) &��1.���.�%($��*����8�����!#�#��-

%�E�$%�!���.� ��!���2������� %��!����%$ %���� ���.�&!$&'����������#&����#�$ &���& �$�����#.���!#�#���,$�����2����%�) (�!���#������$.����$)���-

#&!���,$�����& ���� &'�%���2����%�� (�%#2��*��-

0 �� �!���"��#$��%���F� %�G������.���%��%�.�&����������� .����#.. �$#��!���,$�����������.�%($����� ����$&$�$#������.���$&'��������#&!�����%&$&'��-

 &���� �%����� �!���"��#$��%���. ��,#%�*���+����! �.���& ����$&���!����� .�.���� %���$&.�#��#�$ &��� ����������� $&���� ����.#�����. ��,#%�*����+����$.��-

& &H%���&!#2��*���--

I9A+JB���KI8"8@ABB*������ �!���"��#$��%����#.���#���'�#%#&���!������$)���� ����LLM��� &���#������NOPQRSTT��.�%($��.*��-

�-

0 A�����2#�C��� �D�����#���$�#�$ &���($�,�!�����% �'����#���2% ,.�%���$.���� &.$!�%�!���������F� .��!G���.�%($��*����A������ $&���� ���-

.#��U�#.����%�'$.��%���#���$�#�$ &���$.���%��$#&���� &����������.�%1.����#%!,#%����#&!���$.���& ����,� ������%��$#&���� &���������� .��!���2#�C��-

 �D�����.�%($��.*����A��%�� %�5������������$)���� ������$.�����&��$ &#�$�����$.���2#.�!��� &����������&!����.�%.���%�.� &.$2$�$������ ��-

)#$&�#$&������$%����E�$�)�&����#&!���$.������%�� %���������!�!����% )�����$.���'�#%#&���*��-

0 "+AB���B&��%�%$.�.���+&�*���$.���%�.� &.$2������ %������������$)���� ����$�.���F�� �!G���3.�%(�%.5���&��, %C5������4*����+����#����.�%���� .�.��-

#���..���� ���� .��!���.�%($��.���!������ ���#���&��, %C5���������$&��%&��5��� %���� )����%���$..��.��� &������$%����&!���$����, ��!���& ����2��-

� �&��!���#.���! ,&�$)�*��-

0 J�#.�%�)�&���� �������������$)���������!�.����$)����2��,��&���=���8J���#&!���6���8J���B#.��%&���;�#&!#%!���A$)����3&$'����4���#.��-

��$.���$.���#���)#$&��&#&�����,$&! ,���� %���������#���$�#�$ &*��-

0 +������ �!���"��#$��%���! �.���& ����)��������$.������$)����'�#%#&���������&����������.�%����#&���.�2)$����& �$����� �����$)�.���������-

.�.�������#.���E�#�$��$&'���#.���! ,&�$)����#����,�$������ $&�����������,$�����2����� )�#%�!���� ���$&��%&#����%�� %!.*����+����(#�$!��������-

�.�%���, ��!���2�����%�!$��!���� %�����#����! ,&�$)������#����$.���$&�������..��� ����������=M���! ,&�$)����#�� ,�!*����A�$.����%�!$����,$����-

2�����% %#��!���� ������$%���2$�����2#.�!��� &�����������%��&�#'���� ����! ,&�$)������#���� ���%%�!*����A�$.����%�!$�����#&& ���������!��������-

) &�������.�2.�%$��$ &���� .���� ����������. ��,#%����� %���#&����'$(�&���) &��*��-

0 < ,&�$)����$.���!�D&�!���#.���#����% 2��)���,$�����������. ��,#%������#����$&�$2$�.����������.�%����% )���2�$&'���#2������ �����%� %)��-

) %������#&���V7M��� ����������& %)#������&��$ &.���$&���#&����%�#. &#2������#�#�$��*����A������.�%���)�.����%�� %�������.����$..��.��-

,$��$&���=W���)$&���.��� ���������� ���%%�&������#C$&'�����#������ %������)���� ���2����� ''�!���#.���! ,&�$)�*��-

�-

<B>B�A*����> %�����%� .�.��� ����.��� %�5�����$.���#'%��)�&����!�D&�.���#���!��������#.���#����% 2��)���,$�����������. ��,#%���� %���.�.��).���& ���-

 ��%#�$&'���$&���#�� %!#&�����,$������ ,���������. ��,#%����,#.��� %$'$&#������!�.$'&�!���3,�$�����)#���� %���)#����& ����2����$&���#'%��)�&���-

,$�����,�#����#&����'$(�&����.�%���, ��!����%���%4*��-

�-

X+�B@;B*�����"+AB���B&��%�%$.�.���+&�*���.�#�����%��#$&��������� ,&�%.�$���� �����������% ($!�!���� ����� ������ �!���"��#$��%���. ��,#%����#&!��������-

! ��)�&�#�$ &����% ($!�!������%�,$�����3%���%%�!���� ���#.���#���.$&'������&�$��5��� %���#.���� )� &�&�.5���#.���F������X$��&.�!���; ��,#%�G4��-

,�$�����$.����$��&.�!��� &���#���& &H�����.$(����2#.$.���� %����.�����&!�%���������� �� ,$&'���� &!$�$ &.*��-

�-

�-

�-

�-

YZ[\���]̂���_̀���]a� bcdeZfggggggg��



��

������������	
�
������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�����"����#

��� �����$�����������"�������������������%������������������������������ ���������������������������������&�������������������������
�$�%�����#

������������&�����������������������������������������%�������������������������&&���������������������$��������������'�����$��������������������������$����#

��������������&�������������������������������������$����������(������������(���������������������!&������������������������������������������"�����#

���������������������&�����������������$���������)�������������������!�������������������������������
�$�%��������������������������������&��&������#

����������$�����������������&�������*+����������������������,-�����������������������������������������������!�����������������������������������������������������#

�������������������������#

�#

��./�0�������	
�
��������������������������������*�-�����)������&�������$��������$��������������������������������������
�$�%������������������#

��&��������������������������������������*-���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�$�%�������*�-��#

�������������$������������&���������������������
�$�%������������������������
��"������������������������������������������������������������#

�����&���������������������������"������������������������������������������"���"����%��)�����*�-����!&�����������������������
�$�%�����#

%����������������&&��&��������$�����������"���������������������������%����������������&�������%����������&&��"������*�-������������������������#

�����%������&��"������������������������������������"������������������������&������������*$-�����)����������������������������������&�����������������������������#

�����������1�����������������������$�����������������������&�����%����������������%��������&�������������������%�����������������������#

�&&������������������������������"��������(���������������������!&������������������������������������������"����������������#

�#

2�����������������������������������
�$�%������������������
��"������������������������%����������!&��������������������&������������������������#

%�������������������������������������������������&������������&�������������������)�������������������������������������������������!��&��������#

�������������%������������&�������������������!&����������������������������#

�#

(�0���(��.2�����������"�����������$���������������"�������������������������������������$��������������������������%�������������(����������������������#

��������������(����������������������������������������������������������&��������$���������(����������(������������(�������������*3(((3-��#

&���������������������4������������(����������������������2���������$�����������������������������������"����������������&��������������%������������#

�����������������������������������&������5����������������������������������&�����������������������������������������������$���������(�����������������#

&�������������������������������������������������������%���������������������$���������(((�����������������������$���������(((�����������������������#

6�����7����&�����&�����&��������$��#

89

�(:�
�����4���������������������������������������&���������$����������������&���������������������������������!�������"����������$������������������������������#
��"���������������������������!���������������������������������6��������&����������������������&����;�����"�<��������������������������������#
4�������������������������$�����������������6�������������������$������&����������$�����������!�����������������������������������������������������������#
�����&����������&��&���������!�����%�������������$���6���������������5�������������&��������������!����������������������(�����������#
�#
�����(��.2���.=��������>�����4�������7�����!�����"�������������������"�����7����������������������������������������������������������%�����������������#
�"�������������"����������!�������������������������������������������"���������������&���������$$�����������������������������&�����%�����������#
��5�����������������������$�����������������������������������&����������$���������������������������������������������������!��������������������������������#
&�������$������������������������&���'��������������#
�#
�2���2�=�4(��.2�����>�������������������������$�������$�������������������������������������������&�����������������������$'��������������������#
��&����������������������������������&���������$���������������������������������������������������!&��������*���������������������������������1���$���-��#
��������������������������������������$����������������������������������������������������
��������������"���������������������&����������������������������������"����������#
�$������������������$����������(�����������������������"������������$�������������������$���������������&��������������������"������������$����������&&�����������%����#
���������������������������#
�#
2.��4�
�����(�����������������5�������������&����������������������������������������%���������������������������������������������"�������&����#
���&���������$���������������������������������'���������������������������&������5���������������������&����������������������������������������������������'�����#
&�������$����������(����������������������������������������������������������&���������������$������������������������������������������&&��&����������������??
@?@

@@

ABCD���EF���GH���EI� JKLMBNOOOOOOO��



��

��

�������������	����
� ��������������



��

������������������		�
����������������������������������������������������	��������������������������

�������������
�������	��������	����������������������������������������� !"#""$$$%&'$$$()*+,$$$%-./$$0

+12$3���������������������������������������������4�����������������������������3����5�������������67����

���������������	������8�9 :;<=>?$$$9 :$$$@*+&A'1+&B$$$CDE$$$+&'(F*1-?$$$&>,)%$88���

$$00

G ����������������������������������		����������		����������������������������������		���������������HIJKLM���N�����O�PQ

����

���������R���88888888888888888888888888888��� �� S���R888888888888888888888888�����
��
�����������������������������������������T������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������U����
��T�������������������������������
�����O�	�����������������������3���������	���������������������������������������������������������
�������������
���������U����6��������6������������������V����3���

��

5������������W��������	�R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888� >,F%%F*A$$$XBB'&//$ ��� �

��
�������R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888��� �������G ������������������������������
��
�����������������R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888� 8888888888888888888888888888888���
��
����J��������J���Y��R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888� 8888888888888888888888888888888���
��

6����R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888� 8888888888888888888888888888888���

��

��		���6����R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888���

��

Z���	����������R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888���

[9\)''&/%)*B&*]&$$$̂F--$$$_&$$$BF'&]+&B$$$+)$$$+,F/$$$1BB'&//:$��

��

���������R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888���

��

S���R� 8888888888888888888888888888888888���

$0
Z�̀abcdePPPcfgPPPhbPPPifjbPPPklmPPPmkPPPnopqPPPfgjPPPifrsbjPPPmkPR�����
t@uC$$$v$$$X]]).*+F*A$$$w&%+#$ $$0 0
x""x$$$y$*B$$$$>+'&&+$$$>$$$v$$$>.F+&$$$x""$$0
>1'+&--?$$$Dz$$${! ||$��

��

������������������������������������������������}�����	�������������J����[$X~~$$$<X�C>$[$$���7�����������S7���5�����������
�����5�����S����5S�������5S�3�����������J���
����
�		�����������������������������������3����������������������������	���$0
$0
��

��

$0

$0

<-&1/&$$$�--$$$).+$$$�)'($$$1*B$$$�12$$$+)�$$$ y"vy "vx|�!$$$)'$$$&(1F-$$$+)$$$_F--F*A�'F+&#./$��

�������������������� ���������������



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

AUTHORIZING REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR AUDITING SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City of Isanti is required by statute to have an annual financial audit; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Isanti seeks to procure the services of an audit firm to perform annual financial 

audits. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota:  

1. Approval of the Request for Proposals for Municipal Auditing Services, attached as

Exhibit “A”.

2. Publication of notice of the Request for Proposals and distribution to seek proposals for

such services from qualified consultants and firms.

This Resolution hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

____________________________________ 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

____________________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

L.10.



-2-

Exhibit A 

CITY OF ISANTI 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

MUNICIPAL AUDITING SERVICES 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE: 

The City of Isanti is requesting proposals from qualified firms to audit its financial statements for 

five consecutive years beginning with audit work to be competed in 2022 for the fiscal year ending 

December 31, 2021. 

These audits are to be performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, as well as the 

provisions of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Local Government and 

requirements of the Office of State Auditor. 

There is no expressed or implied obligation for the City of Isanti to reimburse responding firms 

for any expenses incurred in preparing proposals in response to this request. 

DESCRIPTION OF THE GOVERNMENT: 

The City of Isanti operates under “Optional Plan A” form of government as defined by the State 

of Minnesota statutes.  The Council consists of a Mayor and four Council members.  For 2021, the 

City has approximately 30 full time employees, and a General Fund budget of just over $4 million.  

City enterprise funds include water, sewer, stormwater and an off-sale liquor store.  Inventory 

audit procedures will be required for liquor store operations.  More information, including past 

financial audit reports can be obtained at www.cityofisanti.us. 

RFP TIMELINE; 

The following timeline is anticipated in the RFP process: 

Council Approval of RFP July 6th 2021 

Advertise RFP  July 7th 2021 

Deadline to submit proposals 4:30 p.m. August 4th 2021 

City Council consideration August 17th 2021 



-3-

AUDIT PROCESS: 

The City of Isanti will be ready for fieldwork beginning the final week of February.  The City of 

Isanti will be flexible in the scheduling of audit fieldwork, however the final audit report and 

management letter should be presented to City Council at the second meeting in April, which is 

always the third Tuesday of the month. 

Finance Staff will work the audit firm to ensure that mutual expectations are met prior to the 

commencement of annual audit fieldwork.  The City of Isanti will provide audit firm staff a 

reasonable work area within City Hall while fieldwork is progressing.   

Two to three hard copies and one electronic file (pdf format) of the audit report and management 

letter are to be provided.  Drafting of the audit report is not completed by City staff but is to be 

included as part of the audit proposal and fee. 

WORK PAPERS: 

The audit firm shall provide digital copies of all work papers, journal entries, and adjusted trial 

balances no later than the delivery of the final audit report.  The auditors will also make available 

all work papers as requested by any subsequent audit firm.   

OTHER REQUIRED SERVICES: 

Other services may be requested as necessary and will be billed at hourly rates of the individuals 

performing requested duties.  These services may include, but are not limited to the following: 

- Office of State Auditor Annual City Financial Reporting Form

- Preparation of Tax Increment Financing Annual Reports

- Technical assistance in tax increment and audit issues

- Other financial assistance as requested

EVALUATION PROCEDURES: 

Proposals will be evaluated holistically, considering but not limited to the following criteria: 

Experience, Technical Expertise, and Price. The City of Isanti intends ultimately to choose an audit 

firm based exclusively on the best interests of the City of Isanti.   

The City Council will select a firm with consideration for staff recommendations.  It is anticipated 

a firm will be selected on August 17th 2021. Firms may be requested to make oral presentations. 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals. 



-4-

TERMS OF CONTRACT: 

Firms submitting a proposal should extend not to exceed pricing for the following audit years: 

2022 Audit for Year-end 12-31-2021 $ __________ 

2023 Audit for Year-end 12-31-2022 $ __________ 

2024 Audit for Year-end 12-31-2023 $ __________ 

2025 Audit for Year-end 12-31-2024 $ __________ 

2026 Audit for Year-end 12-31-2025 $ __________ 

The City of Isanti requests that the proposal include the staff assigned to the audit as well as title, 

profile, and normal hourly billing rate. 

Either party may terminate the contract at any time with 120 days written notice. 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION: 

All proposals should be clearly identified as Municipal Auditing Services Proposals and must be 

received by 4:30 PM on August 4th 2021.  Hardcopy proposals will be accepted but digital 

submissions are preferred. 

Please mail hardcopy proposals to: Please email digital proposals to: 

City of Isanti  MBetker@cityofisanti.us 

110 1st Ave NW, PO Box 428 

Isanti, MN 55040 

Questions concerning the proposal may be submitted to Finance Director Betker at 

MBetker@cityofisanti.us or by telephone at 763-762-5758. 



RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

APPROVING THE RE-HIRE OF PART-TIME PUBLIC WORKS 

SEASONAL GENE WEST 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Isanti is required to approve all new 

employees; and, 

 WHEREAS, the City Council approved to advertise and accept applications to fill a 

Seasonal position for part time employment; and, 

WHEREAS, Gene West is selected as the most qualified candidate for the open Seasonal 

position. Gene West is a Seasonal re-hire from 2020; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota, as follows: 

1. That Human Resources is hereby directed to offer the Public Works Seasonal position to

Gene West for the City of Isanti and shall be eligible to start on or after April 7th, 2021.

2. Gene West shall start at the wage scale of $15.70 per hour.

3. Seasonal hires shall not work more than 100 days per the Union Contact in the position of

the Public Works Seasonal position effective through Fall 2021.

4. That Human Resources is directed to complete all required documentation for the

completion of the employment offers.

5. That Human Resources is directed to forward an executed copy of this resolution to the

employee and place a copy in the employee’s personnel file for future reference.

This Resolution is hereby approved by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

Attest: Mayor Jeff Johnson 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

L.11.



To: Mayor Johnson and Members of the City Council 

From: City Administrator Josi Wood 

Date: July 6, 2021 

Subject: Resolution 2021-XXX Accepting Quote for New Liquor Store Security System 

Background: 

Staff solicited quotes for security for the new liquor store.  There will be security on all access entrance 

points with an alarm system that is connected to a phone line/internet to call out if there is 

unauthorized entry.  There will be security cameras placed throughout the store on the interior to deter 

theft and aid in the safety of all staff.  There will be security cameras placed on the perimeter of the 

exterior and parking lot of the store as well. 

Cameras from the current liquor store will be utilized to save on cost.  The DVR at the old store will 

not be utilized as the functions are limited.  It will be retained as an emergency back up if needed.  

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends entering into an agreement with Legacy Security as they are in the best interest of the 

City.  

Request:  

Staff is requesting action on this item. 

Attachments: 

• Resolution 2021-XXX

• Legacy Quotes

Memo for Council 

L.12.



 

RESOLUTION 2021-XXX 

 

ACCEPTING QUOTE FOR LIQUOR STORE SECURITY SYSTEM 

 

WHEREAS, the Liquor Store requires security software and hardware that will be installed 

on the interior and exterior of the new store as well as access entry points; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the security system at the current liquor store will be utilized at the new store 

plus additional hardware and upgrades due to the size of the facility; and, 

 

WHEREAS, staff solicited quotes from two vendors and found Legacy Security to be in the 

best interest of the City; and,   

 

WHEREAS, the cost for access alarm is $3,122.49 and cost for security camera software 

and hardware is $14,551.97; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 

Isanti, Minnesota, to approve the following: 

1. Accept security equipment quotes by Legacy Security with additional $1,000.00 for 

specific camera angles if necessary, in the total amount, not to exceed, $18,674.46. 

2. Funding identified as the 2021A bond issue. 

3. Authorize staff to enter into an agreement for security services with Legacy Security 

including on-going annual costs. 

 

This resolution was duly adopted by the Isanti City Council this 6th day of July 2021. 

 

 

       ____________________________ 

Attest:       Mayor Jeff Johnson 

 

 

____________________________ 

Jaden Strand 

City Clerk 

 

 



Estimate
Date

6/29/2021

Estimate #

3458

City of Isanti
Josi Wood
PO Box 428
Isanti, MN 55040-7372

Legacy Security
4356 4th St NE
Columbia Heights, MN 55421

PO / Project Name

Liquor Store Cameras 24ch

Terms

50% Down

Exp Date

7/29/2021

Your Salesperson

763-781-5945
Sales@LegacySecurity.Technology

Total

Sales Tax  (7.125%)

Jeremy

By signing below you agree to the prices presented in the above estimate and the terms and conditions on the following pages.

Acceptance Signature:__________________________________ Date:_________________

DescriptionQuantity Price Each Total

Travel Assessment4 65.00 260.00
Camera DVR, 24Ch, IP HD, 16TB, HDD Backup, UPS Surge Protector, Includes
programming and installation

1 2,213.95 2,213.95

Camera, Bullet, IP, 4MP, 2.8mm Wide Angle Lens, IR 130ft, 24/7 Full Color, 12VDC
/ PoE, Includes cabling, installation, and programming
LOCATIONS:
 Front Parking Left
 Front Parking Right
 Back
 Delivery Area

4 701.0275 2,804.11

Camera, Dome, IP, 4MP, 2.8mm Wide Angle Lens, IR 130ft, 24/7 Full Color, 12VDC
/ PoE, Includes cabling, installation, and programming
LOCATIONS:
 Front Entry
 POS1
 POS2
 Walk-In Cooler

4 615.055 2,460.22

Camera (Moved from current Liquor Store Location), Dome, IP, 2 MP, 2.8mm,
Nightvision 100ft, Includes cabling, installation, and programming
LOCATIONS:
 Retail Areas 1-16

16 381.60 6,105.60

Surveillance Monitor, 20" LED with ceiling mount, HDMI, VGA, BNC, Includes
HDMI Extender & Cables
 Note: this monitor may be installed up to 200' from the DVR, if the location is within
50' we can change the install to HDMI cable direct and lower the cost by $225.00

1 708.09 708.09

Please contact Jeremy at Jeremy@LegacySecurity.Technology or
(763) 607-1854 with any questions or comments.

$14,551.97

$0.00



Estimate
Date

6/29/2021

Estimate #

3459

City of Isanti
Josi Wood
PO Box 428
Isanti, MN 55040-7372

Legacy Security
4356 4th St NE
Columbia Heights, MN 55421

PO / Project Name

Liquor Store Cameras 24ch

Terms

50% Down

Exp Date

7/29/2021

Your Salesperson

763-781-5945
Sales@LegacySecurity.Technology

Total

Sales Tax  (7.125%)

Jeremy

By signing below you agree to the prices presented in the above estimate and the terms and conditions on the following pages.

Acceptance Signature:__________________________________ Date:_________________

DescriptionQuantity Price Each Total

Travel Assessment4 65.00 260.00
Enterprise Camera DVR, 24Ch, IP HD, 12TB, Backup, UPS Surge Protector, Includes
programming and installation

1 7,293.83 7,293.83

Camera, Bullet, IP, 4MP, 2.8mm Wide Angle Lens, IR 130ft, 24/7 Full Color, 12VDC
/ PoE, Includes cabling, installation, and programming
LOCATIONS:
 Front Parking Left
 Front Parking Right
 Back
 Delivery Area

4 701.0275 2,804.11

Camera, Dome, IP, 4MP, 2.8mm Wide Angle Lens, IR 130ft, 24/7 Full Color, 12VDC
/ PoE, Includes cabling, installation, and programming
LOCATIONS:
 Front Entry
 POS1
 POS2
 Walk-In Cooler

4 615.055 2,460.22

Camera (Moved from current Liquor Store Location), Dome, IP, 2 MP, 2.8mm,
Nightvision 100ft, Includes cabling, installation, and programming
LOCATIONS:
 Retail Areas 1-16

16 381.60 6,105.60

Surveillance Monitor, 20" LED with ceiling mount, HDMI, VGA, BNC, Includes
HDMI Extender & Cables
 Note: this monitor may be installed up to 200' from the DVR, if the location is within
50' we can change the install to HDMI cable direct and lower the cost by $225.00

1 708.09 708.09

Please contact Jeremy at Jeremy@LegacySecurity.Technology or
(763) 607-1854 with any questions or comments.

$19,631.85

$0.00



M.1.




	6.7.2021 Agenda
	G.1. June 15, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	G.2. June 15, 2021 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes
	G.3. May 18, 2021 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
	G.4. April 17, 2021 Parks, Recreation and Culture Board Meeting Minutes
	K.1. Interview Applicant for Vacant Parks, Recreation and Culture Board Seat
	K.2. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Rum River BMX MN State Series Finals
	K.3. Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Ally's Walk for Kleefstra
	K.4. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Special Event Permit Application for Rum River BMX MN State Qualifier Event
	K.5. A Resolution Approving the Site Plans for a Manufacturing Building for BP Metals at 825 East Dual Blvd NE
	K.6. Ordinance-XXX Amending the City Zoning Ordinance, Section 13, Article 2, Subdivison 210: Wind Energy Conversion Systems
	K.7. Ordinance- XXX Amending Chapter 87, Keeping of Certain Animals to Allow Ducks
	K.8. Development Agreement Fairway Greens South Discussion
	K.9. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving the Addition of Crosswalks on 3rd Avenue NW
	L.1. Consider Payroll, Accounts Payable and Quarterly Council/ Committee Payroll
	L.2. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving Application for a Local Gambling Permit for Pheasants Forever, INC Legendary Longtails (MN) Chapter #962
	L.3. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving Application for an Exempt Gambling Permit for Rum River BMX 50/50 Raffle for August 15th, 2021
	L.4. Resolution Approving Application for an Exempt Gambling Permit for Rum River BMX 50/50 Raffle for August 28th and August 29th, 2021
	L.5. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Mutual Aid Agreement Between the City of Isanti and the City of Princeton for the Sharing of Equipment and Personnel Resources
	L.6. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving a Mutual Aid Agreement Between the City of Isanti and the City of Braham for the Sharing of Equipment and Personnel Resources
	L.7. Resolution 2021-XXX Policy for Donation of Surplus
	L.8. Resolution 2021-XXX Authorizing a Reduction in the Letter of Credit for Circle B Ranch
	L.9. Resolution 2021-XXX Accepting Quote for New Liquor Store Point of Sale Software
	L.10. Resolution 2021-XXX Authorizing Request for Proposals for Audititing Services
	L.11. Resolution 2021-XXX Approving the Re-Hire of Part-Time Public Works Seasonal Gene West
	L.12. Resolution 2021-XXX Accepting Quote for New Liquor Store Security System
	M.1. Draft Minutes from the June 22, 2021 Parks, Recreation and Culture Board Meeting



